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CHARTERED ACCOHINTANTS

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

Ta the Members of
Indiabulls Distribution Services Limited
Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying Financial Statements of Indiabulls Distribution Services Limited
{“the Company™), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2023, and the Statement of Profit
and Loss (including Other Coraprehensive Income), Statement of Changes in Equity and Statement of
Cash Flows for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of
significant accounting policies and other explanatory information (hereinafter referred to as the
“Financial Statements”).

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid Financial Statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act’)

- in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the Indian Accounting
Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Indian Accounting
Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended, (“Ind AS™) and other accounting principles generally accepted in
India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2023, the profit and other comprehensive
income, its cash flows and changes in equity for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Qpinion

We conducted our audit of the Financial Statements in accordance with the Standards on Auditing
specified under section 143(10) of the Act (“SAs™). Our responsibilities under those Standards are
further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of
our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (“ICAI”) together with the ethical requirements that are
relevant to our audit of the Financial Statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made
thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these
requirements and the ICAI’s Code of Ethics, We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion on the Financial Statements.

Emphasis of matter

We draw attention to Note 33 A) b) i) to the Financial Statements, describes that the Company
has recorded provisions for impairment due to expected credit losses on certain financial assets as at
March 31, 2023 on an estimated basis, in respect of losses that may arise dependent upon future
developments including inter alia, the uncertainties due to the effects of unravelling of the Covid-19
pandemic on the Company’s business. Qur opinion is not modified in respect of this matter.
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Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon

The Company’s management and Board of Directors are responsible for the other
information. The other information comprises the information included in the Company’s Directors’
report, but does not include the financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the Financial Statements does not cover the other information and we do not express
any form of assurance conclusion thercon. In connection with our audit of the financial
statements, our responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing so, consider whether
the other information is materiaily inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge
obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. 1f, based on the work we have
performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information, we are required
to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Act
with respect to the preparation of these Financial Statements that give a true and fair view of the state
of affairs (financial position), profit or loss (financial performance including other comprehensive
income), changes in equity and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the Ind AS and other
accounting principles generally accepted in India. This responsibility also includes maintenance of
adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets
of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and
application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and
prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were
operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to
the preparation and presentation of the Financial Statements that give a true and fair view and are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the Financial Statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability
to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the
going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to
cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so. Those Board of Directors are also
responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Financial Statements as a whole,
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that
includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not a guarantee that an
audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the
aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the
basis of these Financial Statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional scepticism throughout the audit. We also:

» Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the Financial Statements, whether due
to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain
audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of
not detecting a material misstatement resuiting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from
error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the
override of internal control.
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Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements (continued)

Obtain an understanding of internal controls relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section143(3)(i) of the Act, we are
also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate internal
financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to
events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a
going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw
attention in our auditor’s report to the refated disclosures in the Financial Statements or, if such
disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit
evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions
may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the Financial Statements, including
the disclosures, and whether the Financial Statements represent the underlying transactions and
events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence,
and where applicable, related safeguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

I. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order™), issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013, we give
in the ‘Annexure A’, a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the
extent applicable.

2. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our

knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

(b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so

far as it appears from our examination of those books.

{c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss including Other Comprehensive Income,
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Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements (continued)

(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid Financial Statements comply with the Ind AS specified under
Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.

(e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 2023
taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on March 31,
2023 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act.

(f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the
Company with reference to these Financial Statements and the operating effectiveness of such
controls, refer to our separate Report in “Annexure B”.

(g) In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us,
the Company has not paid / provided any remuneration to its directors during the year ended
March 31, 2023,

(h) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule
11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our
information and according to the explanations given to us:

i The Company, as detailed in note 36 to the Financial Statements, has disclosed the
impact of pending litigations on its financial position as at March 31, 2023.

if) The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for
which there were any material foresesable losses.

iif) There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education
and Protection Fund by the Company.

iv) a) The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no
funds have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share
premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the Company to or in any other
person or entity, including foreign entities (“Intermediaries™), with the understanding,
whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, whether, directly
or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner
whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company (“Ultimate Beneficiaries™) or provide any
guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

b) The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no
funds have been received by the Company from any person or entity, including foreign
entities (“Funding Parties™), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or
otherwise, that the Company shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in
other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the
Funding Party (*“Ultimate Beneficiaries™) or provide any guarantee, security or the like
on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries; and
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Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements (continued)

c) Based on such audit procedures that were considered reasonable and appropriate in
the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that the
representations under sub-clause (a) and (b) contain any material misstatement.

v) As proviso to rule 3(1) of the Companies (Accounts}) Rules, 2014 is applicable for the
Company only w.e.f. April 1, 2023, reporting under this clause is not applicable.

vi) The Company has not declared/paid any dividend during the year and subsequent to

the year-end.
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Annexure A to the Independent Auditor’s Report of even date on the Financial Statements of
Indiabulls Distribution Services Limited for the year ended March 31, 2023

With reference to the Annexure A referred to in the Independent Auditors’ Report to the members of
the Company on the Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2023, we report the following:

(i) (a) (A) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including
quantitative details and situation of property, plant and equipment.

(B) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars of intangible assets.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of
the records of the Company, the Company has a regular programme of physical verification of its
property, plant and equipment by which all property, plant and equipment are verified in a phased
manner. In accordance with this programme, certain property, plant and equipment were verified during
the year. In our opinion, this periodicity of physical verification is reasonable having regard to the size
of the Company and the nature of its assets. No material discrepancies were noticed on such verification.

{c) The Company does not have any immovable properties. Accordingly, clause 3(i)(c) of the Order is
not applicable.

(d) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of
the records of the Company, the Company has not revalued its property, plant and equipment or
intangible assets or both during the year.

(¢) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of
the records of the Company, there are no proceedings initiated or pending against the Company for
holding any benami property under the Prohibition of Benami Property Transactions Act, 1988 and
rules made thereunder.

{ii) (a) The Company is a service company and accordingly, it does not hold any inventories. Thus,
clause 3 (ii) (a) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of
the records of the Company, the Company has not been sanctioned working capital limits in excess of
five crore rupees, in aggregate, from banks or financial institutions on the basis of the security of current
assets at any point of time during the year. Accordingly, clause 3(ii)(b) of the Order is not applicable to
the Company.

(iii) The Company has not made investments in and provided any guarantee or security to companies,
firms, Limited Liability Partnerships or any other parties. However, the Company has granted secured
and unsecured loans to companies, firms, Limited Liability Partnerships and to other parties during the
year in respect of which:

(a) During the year the Company has provided loans to companies as follows:

Loans (Amount in Rs.
lakhs)

Aggregate amount pranted /provided during the year

- Others 3,311.00

Balance outstanding as at balance sheet date in respect of above cases

- Others 23,261.10
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Annexure A to the Independent Auditor’s Report of even date on the Financial Statements of
Indiabulls Distribution Services Limited for the year ended March 31, 2023 (continued)

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of
the records of the Company, the Company has not made any investments in or provided security to or
provided guarantees to companies, firms, limited liability partnerships or any other parties during the
year. According to the information and explanations given to us and based on the audit procedures
conducted by us, in our opinion the terms and conditions of the grant of loans and advances in the nature
of loans during the year are, prima facie, not prejudicial to the interest of the Company.

(c) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of
the records of the Company, the Company has granted loans during the year to companies where the
schedule of repayment of principal and payment of interest has been stipulated and the repayment or
receipts are regular.

(d) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of
the records of the Company, there are no amounts of loans and advances in the nature of loans granted
to companies, firms, limited liability partnerships or any other parties which are overdue for more than
ninety days. '

(e) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of
the records of the Company, the Company has not extended / granted fresh loans during the year to the
respective parties to settle the dues of the existing loans.

(f) The Company has not granted any loans or advances in the nature of, loans, either repayable on
demand or without specifying any terms or period of repayment to companies, firms, Limited Liability
Partnerships or any other parties. Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause 3(iii)(f) of the Order
is not applicable to the Company.

(iv) In our opinion and according to information and explanations given to us, the Company has
complied with the provisions of section 185 and 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 in respect of loans
and investments, to the extent applicable to it. The Company has not entered into any transactions in
respect of security and guarantees covered under section 185 and 186 of the Companies Act, 2013,

(v) The Company has not accepted any deposits or amounts which are deemed to be deposits from the
public. Accordingly, clause 3(v) of the Order is not applicable.

(vi) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Central Government has not
prescribed the maintenance of cost records under Section 148(1) of the Act for the services provided by
it. Accordingly, clause 3(vi) of the Order is not applicable.

(vii) (2) The Company does not have liability in respect of Service tax, Duty of excise, Sales tax and
Value added tax during the year since effective 1 July 2017, these statutory dues have been subsumed
into Goods and Services Tax (“GST").

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the
records of the Company, in our opinion amounts deducted / accrued in the books of account in respect
of undisputed statutory dues including GST, Provident fund, Employees’ State Insurance, Income-Tax,
Duty of Customs, Cess and other statutory dues have generally been regularly deposited by the
Company with the appropriate authorities.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the
records of the Company, no undisputed amounts payable in respect of GST, Provident fund, Employees’
State Insurance, Income-Tax, Duty of Customs, Cess and other statutory dues were in arrears as at
March 31,2023 for a period of more than six months from the date they became payable.
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Annexure A to the Independent Auditor’s Report of even date on the Financial Statements of
Indiabulls Distribution Services Limited for the year ended March 31, 2023 (continued)

{b) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of
the records of the Company, there are no statutory dues relating to GST, Provident Fund, Employees
State Insurance, Income-Tax, Sales Tax, Service Tax, Duty of Customs, Value Added Tax or Cess or
other statutory dues which have not been deposited on account of any dispute, except as below:

Name Nature of dues Amount Period to which the | Forum where

of the (Rs.) amount relates dispute is

Statute pending

The Income Tax | Income tax Rs. 56.72 | Financial year 2017-2018 | Commissioner

Act, 1961 lakhs of Income-tax
. (Appeals)

(viii} According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of
the records of the Company, the Company has not surrendered or disclosed any transactions, previously
unrecorded as income in the books of account, in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961
as income during the year.

(ix) (@) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination
of the records of the Company, the Company has not defaulted in the repayment of loans or borrowings
or in the payment of interest thereon to any lender.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of
the records of the Company, the Company has not been declared wilful defaulter by any bank or
financial institution or government or any government authority.

{c) The Company has not taken any term loan during the year and there are no outstanding term loans
at the beginning of the year and hence, reporting under clause 3(ix)(c) of the Order is not applicable.

(d) The Company has not raised any funds on short-term basis during the year. Accordingly, reporting
on clause 3(ix)(d) of the Order is not applicable.

(¢) On an overall examination of the Financial Statements of the Company, the Company has not taken
any funds from any entity or person on account of or to meet the obligations of its subsidiary. The
Company does not have any investiments in associates or joint ventures,

(f) The Company has not raised loans during the year on the pledge of securities held in its subsidiary.
The Company does not have any investments in associates or joint ventures,

(x) (a) The Company has not raised any moneys by way of initial public offer or further public offer
(including debt instruments) Accordingly, clause 3{x)(z) of the Order is not applicable.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of
the records of the Company, the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement
of shares or fully or debentures (fully, partially or optionally convertible) during the year. Accordingly,
clause 3(x)(b) of the Order is not applicable.
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Annexure A fo the Independent Auditor’s Report of even date on the Financial Statements of
Indiabulls Distribution Services Limited for the year ended March 31, 2023 (continued)

(xi) (a) Based on examination of the books and records of the Company and according to the information
and explanations given to us, considering the principles of materiality outlined in the Standards on
Auditing, we report that no fraud by the Company or on the Company has been noticed or reported
during the course of the audit.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us, no report under sub-section (12) of
Section 143 of the Act has been filed by the auditors in Form ADT-4 as prescribed under Rule 13 of
Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central Government.

(c) As represented to us by the Management, there were no whistle blower complaints received by the
Company during the year,

(xii) The Company is not a Nidhi Company. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3 (xii} are not
applicable to the Company.

(xiii} In our opinion, the Company is in compliance with Section 177 and 188 of the Companies Act,
2013 with respect to applicable transactions with the related parties and the details of related party
transactions have been disclosed in the Financial Statements as required by the applicable accounting
standards,

(xiv) According to the information and explanations given to us, the provisions related to internal audit
are not applicable to the Company. Accordingly, clauses 3(xiv) (a) and 3(xiv) (b) of the Order is not
applicable,

(xv) In our opinion, during the year the Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with
its Directors or persons connected with its directors. and hence provisions of section 192 of the
Companies Act, 2013 are not applicable to the Company.

(xvi) (a) As explained in Note 40 to the Financial Statements, as at March 31, 2022 the financial assets
of the Company constitute more than fifty percent of its total assets (netted off by intangible assets) and
income from financial assets constifutes more than fifty percent of the gross income of the Company
for the year ended March 31,2022, In terms of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 read with Reserve
Bank of India’s Master Direction - Non-Banking Financial Company - Systemically Important Non-
Deposit taking Company and Deposit taking Company (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2016 and RBI's
press release 1998-99/1269 dated April 8, 1999 in relation to determination of “Principal business’ for
Non-Banking Financial Companies (NBFCs), in our opinion, the Company is required to be registered
under section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 as a non-banking financial company.

(b} In our opinion, the Company is carrying on Non-Banking Financial activities without a valid
Certificate of Registration from the Reserve Bank of India (Refer Note 40 to the Financial Statements).

(¢) The Company is not a Core Investment Company (CIC) as defined in the regulations made by the
Reserve Bank of India. Accordingly, clause 3(xvi)(c) of the Order is not applicable.

(d) Based on the information and explanations gfven to us and as represented by the management of the
Company, the Group {as defined in Core Investment Companies {(Reserve Bank) Directions, 2016)
does not have more than one CIC as part of the Group.

(xvii) The Company has not incurred cash losses during the financial year covered by our audit and the
immediately preceding financial year.
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Annexure A to the Independent Auditor’s Report of even date on the Financial Statements of
Indiabulls Distribution Services Limited for the year ended March 31, 2023 (continued)

{xviil) There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors during the year. Accordingly, clause
3(xviii) of the Order is not applicable,

(xix) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of the financial ratios,
ageing and expected dates of realization of financial assets and payment of financial liabilities, other
information accompanying the financial statements, and based on our examination of the evidence
supporting the assumptions, nothing has come to our attention, which causes us to believe that any
material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report that the Company is not capable of meeting
its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and when they fall due within a period of one year
from the balance sheet date. We, however, state that this is not an assurance as to the future viability of
the Company. We further state that our reporting is based on the facts up to the date of the audit report
and we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities falling due within a period of
one year from the balance sheet date, will get discharged by the Company as and when they fall due.

(xx) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the provisions related
to corporate social responsibility in terms of section 135 of the Act are not applicable to the Company.
Accordingly, clauses 3(xx)(a) and 3(xx)(b) of the Order are not applicable.

For Ajay Sardana Associates
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registratign Ny, 016827N

Mukhi

Partner

Membership No.099719

New Delhi, May 25, 2023
UDIN: 23099719BGZADT4369
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Annexure B to the Independent Auditor’s Report of even date on the Financial Statements of
Indiabulls Distribution Services Limited for the year ended March 31, 2023

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act™)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Indiabulls Distribution
Services Limited (“the Company”) as of March 31, 2023 in conjunction with our audit of the Financial
Statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is respensible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls
based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering
the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (“ICAI™).
These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal
financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its
business, including adherence to Company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and
detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely
preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Act.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial
reporting with reference to these Financial Statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in
accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting
(the “Guidance Note™) issued by the ICAI and the Standards on Auditing prescribed under Section
143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls.
Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over
financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all
material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls system over financial reporting with reference to these Financial Statements and their
operating effectiveness. Qur audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included
obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting with reference to these
Financial Statements, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the
design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures
selected depend on the auditor’s judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for

our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls over financial reporting with reference
to these Financial Statements.
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Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial
statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A
company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that:

(1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the
transactions and dispositions of the assets of the Company;

(2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of
financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and
expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorisations of management
and directors of the Company; and

(3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition,
use, or disposition of the Company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the
possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to
error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial
controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control
over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of
compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
Company has, in all material respects, adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting with
reference to these Financial Statements and such internal financial controls over financial reporting with
reference to these Financial Statements were operating effectively as at March 31, 2023, based on the
internal contro] over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential
components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Qver
Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

For Ajay Sardana Associates
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registrati . 016827N

anul ¥lukhi

artner

Membership No.099719

New Delhi, May 25, 2023
UDIN: 23099719BGZADT4369
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Indiabulls Distribution Services Limited
Balance Sheet ns n¢ 35 March 2023
(AT amontnns i Rs Lakhs wunfess stated othervise)

Assels
Non-current assets
Property, plant and equipment
Intangible assets
Financial assels
Invesimenis
Loans
Trade receivables
Other financinl assels
Deferred tax asseis(net)
Other non-curvent assels
Total non-current assels

Current assels
Financial assets
Trade receivables
Cash and cash equivalents
Loans
Current tax assets (net)
Other current assels
Total current nssets

Total asseis

Equity and liabilitics
Equity

Equity share capital
Other equity

Total equity

Liabilities

Non-current liabilities

Financial liabilines
Borrowings

Tolal non-corrent liabilitics

Current linbilities
Financial linbilities
Borroswings
Trade payables
-Total eutstanding due 1o micro enterprises and small enterprises
-Total outstanding du¢ to creditors other than micro enterprises and
small enterprises
Other financial liabilitics
Other current liabilities
Current 1ax liabilities
Total current linbilitics

Totad equity and liabilities

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

This is the Balance Sheet referred to in our report of even date.

For Ajay Sardann Associates

Chartered Accountants

Finn RegstrtiomoN]16827N

Ruhul Mukhi

Partner

Membership No. 099719
New Delhi, 25 May 2023

Asnt Asal
Note 31 March 2023 31 March 2022
4(n) 2539 7753
4(by . 079
5 505.00 505.00
6 223320 3.545.12
7 99.19 33760
8 . 301 40
9 297525 1.311.60
10 - 0.66
5,838.03 5487970
11 2.212.83 3,011.05
12 30.84 - 17.67
13 46.211.74 62,137.23
14 589.38 2,160 37
15 929.47 945.03
49.974,26 8,271.37
55.812,.29 74.251.07
16 3582 3582
17 45.220.62 45,137.77
45,256.44 45,173.59
i8 - -
19 - 18,256.20
20
. 329
21 9,999 78 9,999.78
e 383.70 8i8.21
23 172.37 -
10,555.85 20.097.48
55.812.29 74.251.07

For and on behalf; of the Board of Directors of Indiabulls Disteibution
Services Limited -

N

Akshay Kumae Viwary
Direclor

DIN: 00366348

New Dethi. 25 May 2023

Ushia Devi
Director
DIN: 03498022




Indiabulls Distribution Services Limited
Statement of profit and loss for the year ended 31 March 2023
(A amounts in Rs Lakhs wiless stated otherwise)

U
v

VI

VIl

Vil

Xl

xn

Kl

Revenue from operations

Net gain on de-recognition ofinancial assets al amortized:ost
Other income

Total revenue (I+11+111)

Expenses

Employee benefits expenses
Finance costs

Depreciation and amortization
Impairment losses

Other expenses

Total expenses (V)

Profit/(Loss) before exceptional items and tax (1V-V)
Exceptional items
Profit/(Loss) before tax (VI-VII)
Tax expense
Current lax
Tax cxpenses related to carlier years

Deferred tax
Taotal tax expenses

Profit/(Loss) for the year from continuing operations (VIII-1X)

Other comprehensive income

Total eomprehensive income/{loss) for the year (X+XI)

Earnings per equity share
(1) Basic (Rs)
{2) Diluted (Rs)

Face value per equity share

The accompanying notes arc an integral part of these financial statenents.

Note

24

25

26
27

28
29

30

This is the Statement of Profit and Loss referred to in our report of even dale.

For Ajay Sardann Associates

Chartered Accountants Limited

Firm Registrati 016827N

Rahul Mukhi Akshay Kumar Tiwary
Partner Director

Membership No. 09971 DIN: 00366348

New Delhi. 25 May 2023

New Delhi. 25 May 2023

For the year ended
31 March 2023

For the year ended
31 March 2022

Ushz Devi
Direclor
DIN: 03498022

71.05 76.11
21.61 2.29
6.678.13 5.808.91
6,770.79 5,887.31
64.52 49.80
2,680.08 2.335.09
312 51.12
5.000.00 4,229.07
114.37 270.96
7,890.09 6,936.04
{(1,119.30) (1,048.73)
(1,119.30) (1,048.73)
465.76 .
14.26) .
(1.663.65) (9.84)
(1.202.15) (9.84)
82.85 (1,038.8%)
$2.85 (1,038.89)
23.13 (290.01)
23.13 (290.01)
10.00 10.00

For and on behalf of the Banrd of Dircetors of Indiabulls Distribution Scrvices




Indiabulls Distribution Services Limited
Statement of Cash flows for the year ended 31 March 2023
(Al emounts in Rx Lakhs unless stated otherwisey

A Cash flow from operating activities
Net profit/(lass) befare tax

Adjustments for :

Gain on redemption of mutual fund investnents

Interest income

Excess provisions/Balances written back

Less on modification of financin) assets

Net gain on de-recognition ofinancial assets at amoriizedost

[nterest expense

Depreciation and amorlization

Impairment loss recopnized / (reversed) under expected credit loss mode)

Bad debis wrillen of P credil notes issued

Profiv/(loss) on disposal of property, plant and eguipment (net)
Operating profit/(loss) before working capital changes
Adjustments Tor:

Decrease in loans

Increase in trade receivables

Decrease in other financial assets

Decrease in ather non-current and current assets

Decreasc in trade payables
Decrease in other cument Habilities

Cash flows from/(used in) operating activitics
Income tax paid (net)

Net cash flows from/(used in} operating nctivities

B Cash flow from investing activitics

Proceeds from sale of property, plant and equipment
Proceeds from sale of muteal funds (net)

Repayntent received/(Loans given) fronv/to fellow subsidiary Companies (net)

Interest received
Net cash flows generated from investing activities

C Cash llow from linancing activities

Repayment of long term borrowings
(Payment of¥Proceeds from short term borrowings (net)
Interest paid

Net cash used in financing activitics

D Net increase/(decrease) in cash and cash equivalents { A+B+C )
E Cashand cash equivalents at (he beginning of the year

F Cash and cash equivalents at the emil of the year{ D+ E)

For the year ended
31 March 2023

For the year ended
31 March 2022

(1,119.30)

(1.048.73)
- (0,27
(6,300.75) (5.670.57)
(176.81) (83.43)
2120 81.16
21.61) (2.29)
2,546.60 2.334.92
31.12 5112
5,000.00 1.430.00
- 2,799.07
{14.35) 6.19
42.93) (102.83)
5,040.83 1,580.51
{3,963 08) (2,542.61)
200,00 -
16.24 1,296.78
(3.29) (2.19)
(257 67) {959.38)
900,10 (729.72)
1,281.87 647.16
2,271.97 (82.56)
36.16 0.02
. 0.27
15.637.10 (2.033.31)
2,870.74 2,992 82
18,544.00 959,50
- (9.44)
{18.256.20) 1.021.20
(2.546.60) (2.334.92)
{Z0,802.80) {1,323.16)
13.17 {443.92)
17.67 463.59
30.84 17.67




Indiabulis Distribution Services Limiled
Statement of Cash (lows for the year ended 31 March 2023 (continued)
(Al amonnis wn Rs Lakhs wless siated etherwise)

Notes to the Statement of Cash flows for the vear ended 31 March 2023:

i. The above Cash Flow Statement has been prepared under the “Indirect Method” as set out in Indian Accounting Standard {Ind AS) - 7 on "Statement of Cash Fiows*
as prescribed under Section 133 of the Compantes Act, 2013 (~the Act™) read with Rule 7 of the Companies ( Accounts) Rules, 2014

The accompanying notes form an integral pan of these financial statements.

This is the Statement of Cash Flows referred to in our report of even date

For Ajay Surdann Associntes For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of Indinbulls DHstributien Services Limite:d
Chartered Accountants \
Firm Registagtion No. 016827N

Rahul Muk Akshiny Kumar Tiwory l‘sgn Devi l

Partner Direclor Directar
Membership No. 099719 DIN. 00366348 DIN 03498022
New Delhi, 25 May 2023 New Delhi, 25 May 2023

-




Tadiahutls Distribuzion Services Limired

Statement of Changes in Equity forihe year cnided 31 March 2023

Al amounis i ftr Lablis inless sfared aificri sy

A. Equity Share Caphal
{iy Curreim reporting vear

Changes In Equity Share § Chanpes {ncquity share
Batance as a1 1 Apsil 2022 Capial thoe to prior Rnlal:-d ralance as at 1 capital during the current Pnhnrc asat31 March
A April 2022 023
i errors ear

1582

3582

{1} Presiou reparting year

Dalance as at 1 April 2021

Chiznges in Eqully Share
Chpialdue fo prins
perod errr

Resiated balancensat i
April 2o

Changes In cquity share
eapHeal during the current
rear

Balance as at 31 Manch
022

%

3582

3582

B. Oher Equity

{1 Current bepocting vear

Partkeulars

Reserves and sumlay

General Resenve

Share options
SIECEHEHE

Oileer comy of
equliy

Sccurithes Premlum

Retained carmings

Tojal

Talance ax 3t b Apel 2022
Changés in accounting policy/prior period crroes
Restaied hiatance al the heglnolng of the current
reporting year

Diidends

Profit($.0e8} fot the yar

Tramsferred From share eptions eutstmding accoumt
 Transfesred 10 retamed carnines

HR77

HIRTT

THE

THO

5n

RIS

RIS

106930

HIGR50

[4#351)

{68351}
R8s
159

+5137.77

LS R Ay

K8
Lo
1139

Balanee ac pt 31 March 2023

27

2.8

A4H09.30

{590.07}

4521043

I Prexvious reprting sear

Particulars

Reseryes and suephus

General Resernve

Share options ouisiamlteg
neenunt

Onher component of

eijuity

Secterities Premium

Reinined ezmits

Total

Balance s ot 1 April 2021

{Clanges sn accoushing policy/pnor period crrors
Restated balanee at the beginning of the previous
reparting year

Drdends

Profiv{Loss) foe the vear

Transfcrred from share options outstending sccotnt
Translerred 16 retained camings

Emploves sharebaterd pewmaem feredith

L EA

HIRTT

5

4456030

44,9690

35512

ELAS F
103859
020

A0,176.66

4617666
{1.03R 89
02
026}

Halance a5 at 31 March 2022

H060.30

{683,511

45.132.97

The occompansing rates ane an integral part of theove financal staszsenis.

Thus 13 the Statement of Chianges in Equnty referred in our repert of even dare.

For AJuy Sandnna Assoclates
Clunered Accetniznts
Fima Regasuarion No OF

Ralud hfakhl
Panner

Membership No. 099719
New Dallu 28 May 2023

For and un behalf afyle Boant of Directors of Indiahulls Distribution Servires Limited

Akshay KemahTiwa
Duccior

DIN o3enddx

New Dells, 2% My 2023

sl Devi
Direcioc
DIN 4X4uxn??




Tndiabulls Distribution Sexvices Limited
Noles to the financial statements for the year emided 3% March 2023
(Al ameinis it Rs Lakhs mless stated othenvise}

Nole=1

Conpany Overviews

Indiabulls Distribution Services Limited (“IBDSL" or “the Company™) (CIN U74999DLI0Q9PLC 121143 ) was incorporated on June 11, 2009. The Company is engaged primanly in
the business of Commission, brokerape and selated seniees.

Note-2
2.1 General fnforntation sod statement of compliance with Ind AS

These financial statements (financial statements’) of e Company have beens prepared in accordance with the Indian Accountny Standards as notified under section 133 of the
Companies Act 2013 read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules 2015 (by Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA’Y) The Company has uniformly applicd the
accounting policies during the periods presented

The financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2023 were authorized and spproved for issue by (he Board of Dircctors on 25 May 2023

2,2 Basls of prepartion

These financial statemneats have been prepared in Indian Rupee whnch is the functional currency of the Company. These financial staicments have been prepared on Bistorical cost basis,
except for centain financial instruments which are measured at fair vatue ar amortized cost at the end of each reporting peried, as exgplained in the ing palicies bedow. Histarieal
cost is generally based on the (air value of the consideration given in exchange for goads and services. Fair value is the price that would be reccived to sell an asset or paid to iransfer a
liability in an orderly transaction between market participants at the measarement date.

The statentent of cash Nows have been prepared under indirect metliod

2.3 « Current versns Non Currenl Classifications

The Company presents assets and liabilities i the balance sheet based on curent/ non-current classification

An asget as current when ilis .

(i} Expecied to he yealized or intended 1o sold or d in notmal operating eyele

(i) Held primanly for the purpose of trading

() Expecied 10 be realized within twelve months after the reporting perod, ot

(iv) Cash or cash equivalent unless restricied from being exchanged or used to seitle 2 Kability For at Teast twelve montbis after the reponing period
All orler assets are classified as non-ourent.

A liability is current when :

{1} Itis expected fo be setded in normal openating cycle

1) Itis held pimarily for the pucpose of trading,

{iii} Itis due 10 be sestled within twelve manths afer the reponting period, ar

{iv) There is no uncorditional right ta defer the scitlement of liability far at least twelve maonths aftet the reponting period

The Company classifies all ather liabilities as non-current

Defered tax assets and liabilities are classified as nos-current assets and linbilities

The operaling eycle is the time beeween the nequisition of assets for processing and their realization in cash and cash equivalents The Company has identified twelve months as its
operating eyele

Note-3
Significant Accoonting Policies:

a)  Use of estlmates and judgements:
In preparing these Ind AS financial g hts made judg i ad p that aflect the applicagon of accounting pelicics and the reported

amounts of assc:s, liabilities, income and expenses. Actual results may differ from these estimates Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis
Revisions to acceunting estimates are recegnized prospectively

Estimation of uncertintics relating (0 the global health pandemie from COVID-19 (COVID-19):

The Company has considered the possible effects that may result from the pandemic relating to COVID-19 on its business operations and financial position, based an its review
of curzent indicators of future economic conditions. The impact asscssment of COVID-19 is a continuing process given the uncertaintics associated with its nature and dumtion
and accordingly the impact may be different from thes cstimated as at the date of appraval af these fi inl The Company will continue fo manitor any malerial
changes to fulure economic conditions.

b) Revenue Recognitions

Revenue is recopnized wpon transfer of conuo) of services ("perfy obligations™) to c in an amous that reflects the consideration the Company has received or
expects (o receve in oxchange for these services (“transaction price™ When there is uncentainty as to collectability, revenue recognition is postpened until such uncertainy is
resotved.

Revenue is measured based on the transaction prce, which is the consideration, adjusted for volume discounts, rebates, scheme allowances, price concessions, incentives, aad

retuens, if any, as specified in the with the R Tudes taxes collected ftom customers on behalf of the gov A Is for di incentives
and retuens are estimated (using the maost likely method) based on accumulated experience and underlying sch and ags ts with
The Company kas adopted Ind AS - 115 Revenue from cantracts wath customers, with effect from st April, 2018 Ind AS- 115 establishes principles for reporting infermation

about the natuee, amouny, timing ard uncertainty of revenuces and cash flows arising from the contracts with its customers and teplaces lnd ;\S 18 Revenue uml Ind AS 11
Construction Centracts. Under Ind AS 115, revenue is recognised through a S-step approach
(i) Identify the contraci(s}) with custonter;

(i} Identify sep perf bligations in the

(iti) Decermine the transxction price;

{iv) Allacate the transaction price to the perfarmnnce obligations: and

(v} Recognise revenue when a performance obligatian ts satisfied

The Company presents revenues net of indiroct Inxes in ils statement of profil and loss.




Indiabutls Distribution Services Limited
Nates to the financinl statements for the year ended 31 March 2023
(Al amounts in Rs Lakks mloss siated otherise)

Nale=3

Significant Ac ing Policies: (continued)
The Company has adopted Ind AS — 115 using the cumulztive effect method whereby the effect of applying this standard is recognized at the date of initial application (Le. Ist
Apil, 2018). Accordingly, the comparative i ion in the Standalone St of Profil and Loss is not restated Impact on adoption af Ind AS = 113 is not matesial.

<)

U]

Isy

« Incame fram Brokerage and commiss:on is recognized on acerual basis, generally as set out under the terms of contracis/agreements with respective customess

« Income from f{ee based consultancy s recopnized on an accrual basis in terms of the agr with respective
= Interest income 1s tecognized using the effective interest method as set out i Ind AS 109 - Fizancial Inst R itzon and M whes it is probable thae the
ic benefits iated with the ion will Mow to the Company and the amount of the revenue can be measured rcliably The effective interest method is a method of

cateulating the amortized cost of a financial asset or a financial Hability (o¢ group of financial assets or financizl liabilivies) and of altocating the interest income or inlerest
expense over the relevant period

Taxes an Income:

Curzent tax

Current Tax is determined at the amount of tax payable in respect of teable profit for the year as per the Income-tax Act, 1961 Taxable profit differs from ‘profit before tax” as
reported in the financial statement of profit and loss becanse of items of income or expense that dre taxable or deductible in other years and items that art never laxable o
deduetitile The Entity*s current tax is caloulated using 1ax rate that has been enacted by the end of the reporting period.

Deferred tax

Defered tax is recognized an lemporary difficsences between the catrying amounts of assets and liabikities i tke [ and the comresponding tax bases used inthe
computation of taxnble profit Deferred 1ax lisbifiues are yenemlly recognized for all taxable temporasy differences. Deferred tax assets are genemlly recognized for ali
deductible temporary differences to the extent that it is probable that ucable profits will be available against which those deductible temparary differences can be utilized. Such
deferred tax assets and liabilities are nat recognized il the tempariry difference anises from e initial recognition (otker than io a business combiratian) of assets and liabilities in
a transaction that affects neither the watde profit or the accouming profic

The carrymy amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at the end af each reponting periok! and reduced 1o the extent that it 15 no langer probable Uiat sulficient taxable prafits will
be mailable to altow all or pan of the asset 10 be recovered.

The measurement of defered tax lizbilittes and assets reflects the tax consequences that would follaw from the manner inn which the Entity expects, at the end af the reporting
period, to recover o7 settle the carying tenoust of its assets and liabilides Deferred tax liabilives and assets are nieasured at the tax mies that are expected to apply in the period
1 witeh the lisbility is senled or the zsset realized. based on tax mbes (and tax laws) that have been enzeted or substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period

Cument and deferred vax are recognized in profit of loss, except when they relme 1o items that ang recopnized in other comprehiensive income ar direcdy in equity, in which case,
the current and defemed wax are alsor d in other comprekensive income or directly in equity respectively

Praperty, plant and equipment

All property, plant and equipment are initiafly recognized at cost Cost comprises the purchase price and any directly attnbutable cost to bring the asset to ils working cendition
for its intended use An item of propenty, plant and eqin and any significant past initizlly rocognized is derecognized wpon dispesal or when no future economic benefits are
expected from ils use gr disposal Any gain or loss zrising on derecogmition of the assel {calculated as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the camrying amount
of the asset) is inctuded in the income statement when the asset is derecognized

Depreciation on Property, plant and equipment i3 provided on stright-licie method as per the useful life preseribied in Sehedule Il to the Companies Act, 2013, Asseas costing less
than Rs. 5,000 each are Fully deprecimed in the vear of capitalization

Intangible assets
Intangible assets with finite useful lives that ane acquired scparately are carried at cost less lated ization and lated impai losses Amortization is
recognized on a straight-line basis over their estimated useful lives The estimated useful life and amortization method are reviewed at the end of each reporting penod, with the

effect of any changes i estimate beung ecounted for on A prospective basis

The estimated useful Tife of the intangible nssets and the amortization period arc reviewed at the end af cach financial year and the amonization peried is revised to reflect the
changed pattern, if any.

An intangible zsset is d gnized on disposal, or wien no fulute economic henefits are expected from use or disposal Gains or losses zrising from derecognition of an
intangible gssct, measwed ot the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset, and are recogmzed in profit or loss when the asset is
doecagmized

Impairment of assets

The Company assesses at each Balance Sheet date whether there is any indicalion that an asset may be impaired IF any such indication exists, the Company estimates the
recoverable nmount of ke asset. The recovernble amount is the liigher of an asser’s net selbng price and its value in use If such recoverable nmovant of the asset or the
cecoverable amoumt of the cash generating unit 10 which the asset belongs is less than its carrying amount, the camrying amount is reduced to its recoverable amount The
reduction is treated as an impairment loss and is recognized in the Swutement of Profit 2nd Loss If 21 the Balance Sheet date tliere 1s 21 indication that if a previously d
impairment log$ no longer exists, the ble amount is d and the asset is reflected at the recovernble amount

Barrowing Costs:
Bomrowing costs that are anributzble 1o the atquisition, construction or production of qualifying assets are capitatized as pant of cost of such assets. All alher bormowing costs are
charged to revenue.

Provisians, Cantinpent Lialiliies and Contisgent Assets:

Pravisions are recognized only when there is a present obligation as a result of pasi cvents and when a reliable estimate of 1he amount of obligation ¢an be made Contingent
liability is disclosed for (1) Possible abhigations which will be confirmed only by future events net wholly within the control of the Company or (2) Prosent obligations asising
from past events where it 18 not probable that an outflow of sesources will be required to setite the obligation or a relinble estimate of the amount of the obligation cannot be
made Contingent Assels are not recognized in the financial statements since this may result in the recogniton of income that may never be realized

Financinl instruments
A financial instrument is any contract that gives ris¢ to 3 financial asset of one entity and a financial linbiliry or equity instrument of another.




Indiabulls Distribution Services Limited
Notes to the financial statements lor the year ended 31 March 2023

(Al amonnts i Rz Lakhs uless siated otherwase}

Note-3
Siznificant Accounting Policies: {tantinued)

Financial nssets

Inittal recognition and measurement
All finaneial assees ae recoytazed initally o fr vatue plus. in the case of Anancial assets nat recorded at fair value wrough profit or Joss, transaciion costs that ate anrbutable
10 1he acquisition or issuc of the financin) assel

Suhsequent measurement

Deld inslruments nt nmuriized cos

A “debt instmiment' is mensured at tlic amotized cost 1F both 1he feliowing condittons are met.

() The asset is held within a business mode] whose objective is 10 hold assets for collecting contracnun) cash flows, and

(b) Contractual terms of the nsset give tise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest {'SPPI’) on the principal ameunt outstanding

After initial such fi ] assets are subsequently measured at amertized cost using the effective imenest rare ('EIR") method. Amoruzed cost is calculated by
raking into zccount any discounl or premium on acquisition and fees or costs that are an integral pant of the EIR. The EIR amonization is inclzded in finance income in the profit
or loss. The losses zrising from impairment are secognizéd in the profit os loss. This category generally applies to trade and olhier receinables.

Deld instrument at FVTOCI (Fair Value through OCI)
A ‘debit instrument” is classified as at the FVTOCLf both of the following criteria are met:

{2) The objective of the business moded is achieved both by collecting contractual cash Nows and selling the financial assets, and
{b} The asset's conlmctual ¢ash {lews represent SPPE

Bebt instruments included within the FYTOC] extegory are measwed initially as well as al each reparting date at fair value

Fair value movements ase recognized in the OCI However, the Company recognizes micrest imconc, mipairment losses & reversals and foreign exchange gain or foss int the
profit and loss. On derccognition of the asset, cumulative gain or loss previously recognized in OCT is reclassified from the cquity 1o profit and loss Interest ezmed whilsi
holding FV'TOCT debuinstrument 15 seported as interest income using the EIR method.

Debt instrument al FV'TPL (Fair value througl profil or loss)

FVTPL is a residual category for debt instruments Any debitinstrument, which does not meet Whe criteria for categorization as at amariized cost ar as FVTOCL is classified as a3
FVIPL

In aldition, the Company mny clect 1o classily 3 debt mslmmcn!.. \\hu:h olherw:se meets amortized cost or FVTOCI eritenia, as at FVTPL However, such election is allawed
only if daing so reduces ar clinti A or -y (referred to-as ¢ ing mi h') Debui included within the FVTIL category
are measured an f2ir value with all changes recognized in the proﬁt and loss.

Equity Investments

Al cquity invesiments in entitics other than tlax frec bonds and fixed deposits are measured at fair value. Equity instruments which are held for trading are classified as ar

F\.’TPL For all other equity instraments. the Company decides o classify the same cither as at FYTOC] or FYTPL The Company makes such election on av instrument by
basis The classtfi is made o initial recognition and is imevocabls

If the Company decides to ¢lassify an equity instnutient as at FVTOCL then all fair value ehanges on the instument, exeluding dividends, are recopnized in the OCL There is no
recycling of the amounts from OCL 10 P&L, tven on sale of investment However, the Company may transfer the cumutative gain or loss wittun equity

Equity instruments inctuded within the FYTPL category are measured at fair value willt all changes recogriized in the profit and loss Tnvestmems in tax free bonds and fived
deposits are measured a1 amenized cost

Derecognilion
A flinancial asset (or, where applicable, a pant of a financiad asset or part of a Company of simitar financial asscts) is primarily derecogrized fie o d from the Company’s
balance sheet) when:
+ The rights to receive cash Nows from flie asset have expired, or
« The Company has transferred its tights ta receive cash flows from the assez or has assumed an obligation 10 pay the reccived cash lows in (ull without matesial delay to a thind
patty undcr a *pass-through’ ammngement; and cither (a) e Company has transferred substantially ali the risks and rewands of the asset, or {b) the Company has neither
d nor retained substantially all ile risks ¢l rewards of the asset, but has transferred control of the asset

Trnspairment of Ruanclal nssets
In accordance with Ind AS 109, the Campany applies expecied credit [oss (ECL) model for measurensent and recognitran of nipattment 1oss oo the followang financial assets
and eredit risk exposute.

a) Financial assels that are debti and are | a1 amortized cost e g, loans, debt securities, deposits, trade receivables and bank balance.

b) Trade receivables under Tnd AS 18

For recogrition of impainment loss on other financial asses and risk L the © y o that whether theve has been  significant increase in the credit fisk since
initial recognition. If credit risk has not increased significamly, I"-momh ECL is used to ide for impai loss However, iF credit risk has i d sigmificanly, lifes
ECL is used

I, im a subsequent peciod, eredit quality of the instrument improves such that there is no longer 2 significant increase in credit risk since initial recognition, then the entity reverts
W fecognizing impairment loss allowance based on 12-month ECL

Chartered
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Indiabulls Distributinn Services Limited
Notes 1o (he financial statements for (he year ended 31 March 2023

(Al amounis i s Lakhs unless stared othenwise)

Notea3
Signilicant Accounting Politics: (continucid)

I

k)

Financial Habilities

Initial recognition and

Financial liabilitics are classified, at initial recagnition, ns financial liabilities at fair value through profit or Loss. borrowings, payables, or as derivatives designated as hedging
instruments in an effective hedge, as appropriate All financial liabilities are recognized initinlly at fair value and, in the case of borowings and payables, net of direcdy
alibutible wansaciion costis The Company’s finarcial linbilities include trade 2nd lber payables

Subsequent ncasurement
The measurement of financial linhilities depends on their classification, as deseribed below

Finnncinl linbilities 2t amoriized cost

After mitial t, such financial liabilities ara subsequent d ot amortized cost using the BIR method. Gains and losses arc in profit or loss when the liabililies
are derecognized as well as threugh the EIR amortization process A ized cost is calculated by taking inlo account amy discount @r premium on acquisition and fees of casts
that are an integral pant of the EM The EIR amortrzation is included in finance costs in the profit or loss This category generally applics to trade payables and other 1
ligbilities

Firancizl liabilities at falr value through profit or loss

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss include financial liabilities held for trading and financial liabilities desigiated upon initial recogrition as at fair value
through profit or loss Financial lizbilities are elassified as held for trmding if they are incurred for the purpose of repurchasing in the near term Tihus category also includes
derivative financial instruments atered icso by the Company that are nor designated 25 hedging instruments in hedpe refationships as defined by [nd-AS 109

Gains or losses on liabilities held for trading are recognized in the profit ar loss

Financial lisbiliues designated wpan iritial recognition o Fair value through profit or loss are desigrated at the initial date of recognition, and only if the criteria in Ind AS 109 are
satisfied. For liabilitics designated as FVTPL, fair value gainsflosses atributable to changes in own aredit risk are recognized in OC]. These gains? ane not subsequent]
transferred to profit and loss. However, the Company may transfer the cumulative gain or loss within equity Al other changes in fair vatue of such liability are recognized in the

suement of profit or loss The Company has not designated any financinl liability as at fair value through profit and loss

Derecognition

A financial linbility 1s derecognized when the obligation under the linbility is discharged or canceiled or expires \When an exisung financial liability is replaced by another from
(ke same lender on substazsially different terens, o the temas of an existing liability are substantially modified, such an exchange ér modification is treated as the derecognilion
of the ariginal lisbility and the recognition of a new liability. The difference in the respective camying amounts is recogrized in the statement of profit of loss

Offserting financial instruments
Financial assets and liabilities are offset and the net amount i3 reponied in the balance sheet where thereis a legally enforceable right 10 offset the recognized amounts and tiere is
an intention to seitle 0 a net basis or realize the asset and sede the liability simultaneously

The legally enforceable right must not be contingent on feture evems and must be eaforceable in the normal ¢ourse of business and in the event of default, insolvency or
bankrupicy of the Campany or the counterpany

Leases
The Company assesses al contmes inception whether a contract is, of contans, a lease That is, if the contract conveys the right to control the use of an identified asset for a
period of time in exchange flor consideration

Company as a lessee
The Company applics a sitgle recognition and measurement approach for all leases, except for shortterm leases and leases of low-value assets, The Company recognizes lease
liabilitics to make lease payments and right-af-use nssets representing the right to use the undeslying assets.

(D) Rizht-of-use Assess (ROU Asseis)

The Company recopnizes ng.lu-or-usc assets at the conimencement date of the lease (i ¢, the dote the underdying asset is avaifable for use) Right-of-use assets are measured at
cost, less any nc ) precintion and impai fosses, and I for any remeasurement of lease liabilities The cost of right-of-use assets includes the amount of
lease linbilies recopnized, initiz) direct costs inazme), and lease payments made at or before the commencement date less any lease incentives received Right-of-use assets are
depreciated on a straight-Tine basis over the shoner of the lease term and the estimated uscfid lives of the asscts If ownership of the leased asset transfers 1o the Company at the

exd of the lease term or the cost reflects the ise of a purchase optioat, depreciation is caleulated using the estimated useful life of the asset.

{ii) Least Liabititics

At the commencement date of 1he lease, the Campany recognizes lease liabilities measured at the present value of lease payments to be made over the lease tem The lease
payments include fixed payments (incloding in subsance (xed payments) less any lease ineentives receivable, variable lease payments that depend on an index or a mie, and
amounts expecied to be paid under residual value guarantees The lease payments alyo include the is¢ price of a purchase option bly certain to be exercised by the
Campany and payments of penalties for terminating 1he lease, if the lease term reflects the Company exercising the option to terminate. Variable lease payments that do not
depend on an irdex or a rate are recognized a5 expenses (unless they are incurred to produce inventories) in the penod in which the event or condition that triggers
the payment occurs In calenlning the present value of tease payments, the Company uses its incremental botrowing rate at the lease commencement date because the interest
rete iraplicit in the bease is not readily di ble After the date, the smount of fease liabilities is increased to reflect the accretion of interest and reduced for
ihe lease paymients made In addition, the carrying amount of lease lialilicses is remeasured if there is a modification, a clange in e tease term, a change in the lease paymens
(2.8 changes to future pay lting froem a change in an index or rate used to determane such tease payments) or a change in Use assessment of an aption 10 purchase the
underlying asset Lease liability and ROL assets fave been separately presented in the Balanee Sheet and [ease payments have been clzssified as financing cash flows

i) Shorterm leascs aml Jeases of Jow-value assets

The Campany applies the short-tenm lease recognition exemption 10 its short-term leases (i.¢., those Teases that have a Iease 1erm of 12 manths or less from the commencement
daie and do 1ot contain a puschase option) It also applies the lease of low-value assets recognition exemption to leases of office equipment that are considered 1o be low value
Leasce payments on shori-term leases and leases of {owwvalue assets are necognized as expense an a straight-line basis over the lease term

oy
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Indiabulls Distribution Services Limited
Notes 1o the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2023
(Al amounis m R Lakhs miless stated otferwise)

Note-3
Sigaificant Accounting Policies: (continued)

Company a5 a lessor

Leases in which the Company does not irxnsfer substantially all the risks and rewands incidental 10 ownership of an asset are classified as operating leases. Rental income arising
is accounted for ort 2 straight-line basis over the Tease terms. Initial direct costs incurred in negotiating and arranging an operating lease arc added to the camrying amount of the
Teased asset and recognized aver Uie lease term an the same basis as reial income. Conlingent rents are recognized as revenur in the period in which they are eamed

Recent accounling pronouncements

The Ministry of Corporate Affairs (*MCA") nonifies new dards or d 10 the eusting dards under Companies (Indian Accouning Sundards) Ru[cs as issued

from time to time. On March 31, 2023, MCA ied the Companics {Indian A ing Standards) Rules, 2015 by issuing the Companics {Indian A g
Amendment Rules, 2023, applicable from Aprit 1, 2023, as below

Ind A5 1-Tr fan of Fi inl§

The amendments require companies 1o disclose their ul i policies rathee than their signifi iy palicies. Accoumiing policy infonnation, together with
other infonmation, is material when il ¢an reasonably be expected to influence decisions of primary users of geneml purpose financial statements. The Company does not cxpeet
this 2imendrtent 1o bave any significant impact in its financial statements.

Ind AS 8- Accounting Policies, Changes in Accotnting Estimates and Errors

The amendments will lielp entities (o distinguish hetween ing polici aml ing esti The dcﬁnmr.m ol'a change in accounting estimates has been replaced \\1Il|
a definition of accounting estimates Under the new definition, accounti are ¥ infi that are subject to measurement uncenainty™
Enutics deveiop accounting est if ing palicies roquine llcms in financial statements to be measured in 2 way tat involves measurement uncertainty The Company

does not expect this amendment 1o have any significant impact in its financial stoiecments

1ietl AS 12— inteome Taxes

The amendments cla.nfy how companies account for deferred tax on wransactions such as leases and d issioning ehligaions. The it { he scope of the
recognition plion in p ohs 15 and 24 of Ind AS 12 (rmogmunu exemption) so that il no longer applics lo uanncuons that, on initial recognition, give rise to equal
taxable and deductibl porary diflx . The Company is eval g the impact, +f any. in ils financial statements

This space has been intentionally feft blunk)
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Indiabulls Distribution Services Limited
Nofes 1o the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2023
(A1 amaunty in R Lokis uirless soted athenvise}

Note - 5 As at 31 March 2023 As at 31 March 2022
| Face value per  Numbier of shares Amount Number of shares Amount
lavestments-Non currest share
Non«Traie Investients
Tavesiment in equity shares {2l cost)
(i) in subsidiary conipanies
Indiabulls Altemare | Limited 10 50,50.000 505.00 50,50,000 50500
505.00 505.00
Aggrepate book value al undquoted investments 505.00 $0500
Ownership interest
Name of subsidiacies Drincipal place of business Asal Azat
31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Indiatiulls Alternate i Limuted India 10684 100%
Note -6
. Asal Asat
Loaus-Non eurcent 3 March2025 31 March2022
at nmartized cost
a} Deposits for Underwriting/distribution of real estate projects
Censidered gond=Unsecured 2233 20 354512
EHaving significant inerease in ecedit tish-Unsecured 132899 -
3,561.99 354512
Less: Provisian for tmy loss due to exp I credsi boss {1,328 79} -
22320 354512
b} Rental deposits
Unsecured, considered poed - .
Unseeared, hoving significant increase 1n credut nisk 2010 2010
Less: Provision for iy Toss due 1o exp d credat loss (2010) {2010}
2.233,20 354812
Note -7
N . Asal Asat
Trade receivables-Non current 31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Unsecured. considered pood w19 13760
1 d. which have sigmifi ; te1 credit nsh 121485 90427
1301404 1,241 87
Less Provasion for imparment loss due to expected credit foss . {1214 85) 90427)
99.19 337,60
T
(0 Ageing schiodule as i 31 Morch 2023
Particulars 12 23
Sno Less than & months| 6 menths -1 vear wears FeMS Maore than 3 vears Toul
Undisputed Trade receivables =
(i) considered pood 017 4.9 14 66 1382 7763 99 19
Undisputed Trade Receivables = wiuch 107 3159 6422 "N 45908 63767
fir) ‘have sipnificant ncrease in eredil risk
Undisputed Trade Recesvables = eredin
{11} impured - - . - - -
Disputed Trade Recemvables =
| idered good . - - . . -
Disputed Trade Reccivables = wluch
i) liave sipnificant i in eredit risk . - - . . .
) Disputed Trade Recawvables - crodit
impaired a9? 2859 8528 1000 45174 57718




Tadiabulls Distribution Seevices Limited
Nates ta the financial stalements for the year ended 31 Marcl 2023
At amounes i Re Lakhs unless stvied athervise)

Nole-=7
Trade receivables-Non eurrent (continuetl)

{ii) Apcing sehedule a5 a1 31 March 2022

Panticulars -2 23
S no Less than 6 months) & months -1 year Nears yeus More than 3 vears Tatal
Undisputed  Trade recervables - a9s 1007 583 2743 25933 33760
0) considered good
Undisputed Trade Recetvables - which 036 700 102 479 4534 5901
(it} have significant inereass 1n eredit sk
Undisputed  Trade Receivables - credit
Cish impaired . - . . . .
Duisputed  Trade Recenvnbles -
(iv) copsidered gaad . . . - - .
Disputed Trade Receisables - which
[} have significant increase in eredit nsk - . - - - -
- Disputed  Trade Receivables - credi
mpaired 1238 100.33 1459 63.67 649.29 345126
Note-38
. Asat Asat
Other Rrnancial assens-Nea ereerent 31 March 102 31 Alarch 2022
In fixed deposil accounts with banks having matonty af more than twelve months - 20000
tetezest accrued on fixed deposis - 140
- 201,40
Nele-9
Deferved tax assets Asat Asat
31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Arising on nccount of temporary differences due to:
Provision for impai loss on ity dep 58S 588
Propesty, plant and equipment and otfser gble asgels 4348 5827
Share options outstading fesene 183 29
Provisien foss duc 1o expreted credit Josses 1.803 24 dled2
Effect of I af fi g comy framrevenue 002 ol
Underwniing deposits measured at amortized cost 63.20 199 3%
MAT ciedit entittement 104703 62927
TFotal Deferved 1ax assels 2.975.28 1.311.60
Note-9
Delerred tux nssets (Continued)
Movemem in deferred tax balances for the year ended 31 March 2022
Recopnized in
Asat . hll?::gr:i:; :::ﬁl other Asat
1 Apdl 2022 and loss cnlui[:lr:::le;uwe 31 March 2023
P, for loss on der 588 . - 5385
Provision for contingencics - - - -
Propeny, plam and equip and other ble assets 5827 a7 - 5348
Share options outstanding resene 229 046 . 183
Provision loss duc 10 expected credit lasses 41642 (1.386.82) . 1,803 24
Eficct of reversal of fi ing comy from (Y] 0.09 - 002
Undeswniting deposits measured at amormzed cost 19%.39 13619 - 6320
MAT eredit entulement 62927 {418.386) . 1,04763
1,311 o0 {1.603 05) - 2,97525

Chartered
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EndEaliulls Disteibution Services Limited
Notes to the Nnancial statements for (he year ended 31 March 2023
(AN amarms in Bs Lakhs unless sated otherwise)

Note«9
Deferred 1as assets (Continued)
Moavement in deferred tax balances for the year ended 31 Marcl 2022

Recognized in Recoguized in
Asat - other Asat
1 April 2021 “alr:::“::fmm camprehensive 31 March 2022
incame
Provision for impairment loss on security deposits 588 - - 5.85
Property, plant and equi and other intangible assels 58345 0.18 - 58.27
Share options outstanding resard 229 - - 229
P i ji loss due 10 expected eredit losses. 288.27 {128.13) - 416.42
Effeet of ceversal of finanting component from revenue 110 0.99 o
Underwriung deposits measured at d cost 31651 11712 . 199 39
MAT credit entlement 629.27 - . 62927
Tetal Delerred tax assets 1301, 74 @.84) - 1311,60
~ Expiry dane of sinlmen aleernative 1ax eredit
. - Asat Asnt
Expiry financial year (a3 per Income tax Act) 31 March 2023 31 March 2022
| April 2031 « 31 March 2032* 531 59 531.59
1 April 2032 - 31 March 2033 97 68 9768
1 Apnl 2037 - 31 March 2038 41336 -
1,047.63 62927

* From financial year ended 31 Macch 2018, secuan | 1AIAA has been aniended 10 provids tax eredit daternuned under thns sechon can bie carried forward up to the 15th assessment

year, ding the years i which such 1ax credit Becomes allowable.

Tax losses for which 1o deferred 1ax assets has been recopnlzed:

Expiry finrancial year (as per Income tnx Act)

Umised tax business losses Asal Asal
31 Mar¢l: 2023 31 Mareh 2022
1 Apn] 2023 - 31 March 2024 - 126771
1 Apn] 2025 - 31 March 2026 - 177438
1 Apni] 2026 - 31 March 2027 M9.27 104336
1 April 2027 - 31 March 2028 430702 440702
1 Apri] 2028 - 3] March 2029 4,700.15 4.200 15
1 April 2029 - 31 March 2030 1,16.68 958 73
11.099,02 14.162.85
=
Unused tax long-term caplinl tosses Asal Asat
31 March 2023 31 March 2022
1 Apnl 2027 - 31 March 2028 1782 1782
£7.52 17.92
Unused tax Unabsarbed depreciation
Unabsorbed depreciation for indefimite period 989 49 43949
939,49 939,49
Tatal 12,106.43 15,170.16
Nete- 10
ot " . Asat As at
160 Rop-eurrent fasels 31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Copatal advances - 0.66
- .66

Chartereq 1O
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Indiabulls Distribution Serviees Limited
Notes to the financial sintements for the year ended 31 Aarch 2023
{411 amounts in s Lakhs unless stated othenvise)

Note=11
. Asat Asat
Trade receivables-Curreat 31 March 2023 31 Mareh 2022
Unsecured, considered good 22283 3.011.05
U d, which have agnf 1n credit risk 17761 52503
. 299044 3,536.78
Less: Provision for impai 1nss due 1o expected credit loss {77761y {525.73)
2.212.43 3.011405
mmraire-s
(1) Ageing schedule ag al 31 Mareh 2023
Passcutars 12 23
S no Less than & ] 6 months -1 year years yers Mare tha 3 vears Toral
Undisputed Tende receivables —
(i) dered good 37 109 63 32695 4063 1,731 S0 221283
Undisputed Trade Recervahfes = which 029 866 2583 321 136.85 17483
fii) liave sipnificant merease 1 credit nsk
Undisputed  Trade Receivables —eredit
{uil intpaired - - - - - -
Disputed  Trade Receivables —
(v} considered good - - - - - -
Dispmted  Trade Receivables — whuch
(] have signifieast wnerease i eredit nisk - - - - . -
. Disputed  Trade Receivables - credit
(1) wmparred 101 29.86 8906 11907 47177 602.77
(i) Ageing schedule as at 31 March 2022
Paruculars 1-2 23
S no Less than 6 months| 6 montlis -] vear vears years Mare than 3 vears Tanal
Undisputed  Trade receivables —
i1 consudered good 4410 35740 5199 244.61 2,31295 3.01105
Undisputed Trade Receivnbles - which N G240 . 9.03 427 403 .84 52573
tin) have significase 11 ezedut nsk
Undisputed Trade Recervables - credit
{iii) imnaired - - . - - -
Disputed  Trade Receivables -
(iv) considered good . - - - - -
Disputed  Trade Recervables — which
(v) have srpraficant increase in credit risk - - - . - -
Disputed  Trade Recaivables — eredit
(1) R - - . - - -
impaised
Note-12
Asal Asat

Cash and ¢ash equivalents

Cash on hand
Balance wath banks

=10 curfent acegunls

3t Marchi 2023

31 March 2022

. Q02
3034 1765
30.54 17567




Indiabulls Distribution Services Limited
Notes to the financial statements Cor the year ended 31 March 2023
(41t amoumis in Rs Lakhs wnlexs stoted othenvisc)

Note=13
Asat Asal
Loans.Current 31 Marclr2023 31 March 2022
atamortized cost
) Deposits for Underwriting/listribution of real estare projecisfinter-corporate deposits
Underwriting/distribution of peal esfate projecrs:
Setured® o 10490 71 10.490.71
[aterest acerued therean 721426 4,241.41
Consulered good-Unsecured 4,244.97 8,506.21
Having significant increase in credit risk-Unsecured 287121 -
8116.18 850821
Less P for rmp loss due 1o exy d credit loss {2.871.21) -
5,244.97 8,506.21
Interscerporate deposils:
Unsecured 1o related paries (fellaw subsidiary compantes)”® 23,261.10 38,898.20
1) Other deposits (unsecured} 070 070
4620074 &2,137.23
.5 1 by way of mongage/pledge/hypotl of residential real estate properties af the respecove parties i favour of the Company.
** Includes unsecured, short term laans granted 1o fellow subsudiary comp. ded 1o be utihzed for thetr respective business activities. The loans are unsecured and repayable

10 full on o1 bafore the expiry of e term a1 loxzs, the option of the respeetive borrower Intetest is charged at the mtes rangng fro 8 23 percent per annumte 10 parcent per annum.
Tihe loan has been wiilrzed for the puepose it was granted

Note= 13
Asal Asat
Current tnx sissets (uel) 3 March 2013 31 March2022
= Advance tncome taxiax deducted nt sousce {net) 589 38 2.160 37
[Net of provision for taxation 31 Mareh 2023 Rs. 493.49 lakhs (Previous year: Rs. 10,254.74 lakhs)]
58938 216037
= =L
Nate- 15
Asat Asat
Other current asscts 31 Marchi 2023 31 March 2022
Prepaid expenses 437 0131
Bal. with g hanit 25603 26820
Advance to employees - 339
Advances recovenable 673 07 67315
92947 945.05
Note - 16
Engity share capital

i Authorized
Equaty shares of face valuc of Rs 10 cach

il Tssued and subseribed and pald up
Equiry shares of face valug of Rs 10 each fully paid up

Asat 31 Mareh 2023

As nt 31 March 2022

No. ol shares Amount No. of shiares Atpouni
20.00,600 0000 10,00.000 20000
200,00 200,00
358,200 582 1.%8,220 sn
3582 3542

fii. Reconciliation of the number of shaves and nmownt oulstanding at the beginaing and ac the end of the year:

Equity shares, fully paid-up

Balanee at the begmnwp of the year
Add: Issued during the year
Balance at the ead of 1he year

As at 31 March 2023

As at 31 March 2012

No. of shures Awmount No. of sharves Amount
3.58.220 3582 3,58,220 3582
358,220 3582 358,270 3552




Indinbulls Disizibution Services Limited
Notes to the financinl stntements for the year ended 31 March 2023
(A cmannts in Xs Lakhs ynless vated othenvise)

Note - 16
Equlty share capital (continued)

iv. Rights, preferences and restrictiong attached to the equity stares:

The Company has only one class of equity shares having a face value of Rs 10 per share Each holder of equity shares 1s entitled to one vate per share. In the event of
hquidation of the Company, the holders of equity shares will be enuiled 10 receive remmning assets of the Company, afier distnbuuon of oll preferential amounts. The
distnbution wikl be it proporton to the number of equity shaces held by the sharehalders

v,  Shares held by shaveholders holding imore than 5% shares:

As at 31 March 2023 Asal 31 Mareh 2022
No. of shares %% of Hollling No. of shares % of Holding
Dhani Loans and Services Limited (*DLSL") and 1ty nosunees® 108220 86 04% 303220 86.04%
Dhani Servaces Limuted and its nonunees** 50.000 13 96% 50.000 13 96%

* Holding Company with effect from March 26, 2020
** Holding Company upto harch 25, 2630

vl Shaves held by pramsters at the end of 1he year
As ot 31 March 2023

. i
Promoter name No. of Shares %% oftotal shares | °* Chmi:’:'"'"' the
Bhani Loaas and Services Limited and its nanuneés 3.08,220 8604%]| Nib
As at 31 March 2022
. o ;
Promater nanie No. of Slures % of total shares | Gm";:;[:""g the
Dhani Loans and Services Lamited and 11s nominess 3.08.220 26 03% Nil

vil, The Company kas not issued any honus shares dunng the cument year and five years immediately precedang current year

viil. There are no shares issued pursuant to contract waithout paynient being received in cash, allorted as fully paid up by way of bonus issue. The Company has no1 bought back
shares dunng the last five years.

ix. Foremployee stock oplion scheme, Refer Note: 3%

Note-17
Dibier equity Azt As at
31 Mareh 2023 31 Mareh 2022

General reserve 81577 81577
Share opteans outsianding accaunt 6.27 7 Bo
Other compancnt of equity 2835 2535
Securities premitm 44969 30 44.969 30
Retzined eamings {59907y (683 51)

4523062 45,137.97

i

Nature nnd purpose of oflier veserve:

Geoeral reserve

The geneml ceserve o o free reserve which is used from ime-to ume to transfes profits from / to | gs for eppropnistion purp As the general teserve 1 crealed by a
transfee from one component of equity to another and 1s not an atem of other comprehensive ncome, items included 1 the geneml reserve will not be reclassified subsequently to
statement of profit and Ioss

Share options cutstanling nccount

The reserve 15 used to recopnize the fair value of the opioos issued to employees of the Campany under the Ulnmtate Holding Company’s ESOFs plans (Refer Note 33)

Securities preniom .
The amount received in excess of the par value of equity shares has been classificd as securities premium

Othier camponent of equity

Other componeat of equity represents amounts ransferred from share based payments reserve upon excreise of stock ophons by employees during the year.

Retained earnings
Retained camings represent the amount of fated s of the £




Inliabulls Distribration Services Kintied
Nedes to the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2023
(At amounts m Rs Lakhs unless swated otheninse)

Notes I8

. Asat Asat
Barrowings-Nen current 318arch 2023 30 March2022
Compulsory/ Optionally convernble debemures funsecured) (refer note (n) below) 9,999 78 9,550.78
Less: Current maturity of Debt secunties (9,999 78) (9,539 78)

{a) On September 30. 2019, the Board of Directors of the Compiaay. pursuant to 1he appheable provisions of Cempames Act, 2013, authonzed the issue of 344,328 non-marketable.

Ble dab.

TOmp ily cos

Indiabulls Cansumer Finance Linuted), its

('chc.nluru') aggregating to Rs 5.000.006.000, at a nonunal value of Rs 14.500 per Debenture, to Dhani Loans and Services Limited (fonmerly
y with effect from March 26, 2020), for cansiderntion received in eash  In

aecardange wath the 1ens of the issue of the Debentures, interest 1s payable at the coupon rate of 10% per annum, payable at the end af each financial year. DLSL, al 11s sole option,
an request the Company to convert the Debentures mto fully pard up equity shares af the Company a1 any time, on or before 24 months frony the due of issue, at the value per equity
share of the Company oa such date of convernion

During the year ended 31 March 2021, the Company on the request of Dham Loans and Senaes Limited modified the terms of the Camputsonly Convertible Debentures (CCDs™)
from being compulsenily convertible to optipnally convertible. Thereafier, the Company has paid Rs. 40.000 28 lakh ogzinst redemption of these Qptionally Convernible Debentures
(OCDs) ta 118 Holding conipany Dhamns Loans and Services Limited (DLASL?, beanng coupon rare of 10% per annum

Nate- 1%

) Asnt Asat
Rorrowings-Current 31 Mareh 2023 31 Mareti 2022
Unsecured
Inter corparate deposits

From Fellow Subsidiary Companies - 18.256.20
- 15,286.30
(a) The d | A orporaie deg from selated parties have beea taken for a term upto two years and are repayable ai the option of the Company. on or before the

exquranon of the tenure of the said Toans  These insecured foans camry mterest rate ranging from 8 25% per annum to 10% per annum. which may be revised based upon mutuat
agreement of tlie parues

{b) There is no defoult as on 1he Balance Sheet date in repayment of the respective loan or interest amownts.

Reconciliation of ialitities arising feom linancing activities
The changes in the Campany’s liabilities arising from financtng acuvities can be classified as follows.

As at 1 Aprit 2021 1000922 1723500 2724422
Cash Tews: - - -
Repayment (949) {21.5%4 39) (21.603,74}
Troceeds - 2261550 212,615.50
As nt 31 March 2022 9.599.78 19,256.20 28,255.98
As at 1 April 2022 9.999.78 18,256.20 18,255.98
Casle Mows:
Repayment - (30,537 98} (30,537.98)
Proceeds . 12,281 78 12,281.78
Asat 31 March 2023 9,999,78 - 9,599,958




Indinbulls Distribution Services Limited
Notes 1o thie financinl statements for the year ended 31 Mavch 2023
(A comanaes in R Lakhy iplets sunied othenvise)

Note - 20
Trale payables Asat Asal

31 Marchi 2023 31 Maorch 2022
Total ding duc to micro T and small i [0}] - -
Tatal autstanding due to creditors otlier than micro enterprises 3129
and small enterprises b

- 3.19
—=1

{i) On the basts of confi b d from Irers who have repistered themselves under the Micro, Small and Med: Enterp Develop Act, 2006 (MSMED Act,

2006) and bated on the iaformation available with the Company, the follewing are the details:

. Asat Asar
Particulass 31March2023 31 Mareh 2022
Principal amount eesmamsng unpaid - -
Titterest due theregn ’ - -

Interest paid by the Company in 1erms of Seenon 16 of MSMED Adt, 2006, along with the
amount of the payment mads to the suppliers and service providers beyand the appointed
day during the perfad / year

Tnterest due and payable for e period of delay i making payment (wireh Bas been patd but
beyond the appointed day during the penod / year) but withaut adding the imerest specified
uader MSMED Act, 2006

Interest due and payable for the period of delay in making payment {which has been paud but
beyond the appointed day during the penod / year) but without adding the interest specified
under MSMED Act, 2006

Interest accrued and remaining unpaid as at end of the penod / year

The abave infarmation regarding Micro and Small Enterprises has been determined 1o the extent such parues have been identified on the basis of the information avnilable with the
Company. This has been relied upon by the Auditars.

(i) Apelng Schedule as at 31 March 2023 (Quistouding from due date of pryment)

Sno Particubars Less then Ivear 1-2 venrs 2-3 venrs More than 3 vears Total
[} MSME - - - - -
(i) [Odhers - - - - .
jiu] Dlsnlllcd dues — MSME (ivIDispued dues - Olhers - - - . -
{ii) Ageing Schedule as at 31 March 2022 (Qutstanding from due date of pnyment)
Sno Particulars Less than Pvear 1-2 veass 2.3 vears More than 3 vears Total
1) |MSME - - - - -
{ti] _ |Dihers - - - 3.20 3.20
fiii) _{Disputed dues - MSME (iv]Disputed dues » Others - - - - .
Note =21
bier financial liabilities Asat Asal
31 March 2023 31 March 2032
Current maturity of Bebt securities 9999 78 9.999 78
9.999.78 9.990.78
Nate- 22
Other earrent liy Asal Asat
31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Statutory dues payables 24718 16N
Employce related payables 260 8469
Expenses and other payables 13392 196 62

383.70 B13.21




Ludiabulls Distrilration Services Lindied
Noles 1o the financial sintements for the year eniled 31 March 2023
(At cunounis i Hs Lakhy unlesy sioted otherrse)}

Note =23
Current 1ax liahitities

Prowision for icn {net of ad tax/ tax deducted a1 source)
[Neroff Advasiee Taw/TEIS : Rs. 7,080.62 Iakhs (Previous year Rs. Nilj]

(thus space has intentionally becn Icft blank)

Asat Asat
31 March 2023 31 Marceh 2022
17237 -
17237 -




Indinbulls Distribution Services Limited
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 3 March 2023
(Al amounts in Rs Lakhs unless stared otlierwise)

Note - 24
Revenue from operations

Sale of services
Commuission, brokerage and service charges
Consultancy lees

Nate-25
Other income

Interest income from inter-corporate deposits
Interest on fixed deposits

Excess provisions writien back

Balances written back

Unwinding of interest income

Profit on redemption of Mutual Funds
Interest income from Income Tax Refund
Profit on sale of fixed assets

Miscellaneous Income

Note - 26
Employee benefits expense

Salaries
Contribution to provident find and other funds

For the year ended
31 March 2023

54.93
16.32

71.05

For the year ended
31 Mareh 2023

5.840.40
179
17684
467.56

168.58
14.35
8.6)

For the year ended
31 March 2022

4638
2973

76.11

For the yeur ended
31 March 2022

5,178.39
7.68
525

7813
484 .50
0.27
3112

23.52

6,678.13

35,808.91

For the year ended
31 March 2023

59.00
546
64.52

For the year ended

46.37
343
49.80

The Company has certdin defined contribution plans such as provident fund for benefits of its employees. Contributions are made 1o provident fund in India for
employees as per regulations. The contributions are made to registered provident fund adnunistered by the government. The obligation of the Company is limited
1o the amount contributed and it has no fusther contractual nor any constructive obligntion. The expense recognized during the year towards defined contribution
plan is Rs.5.46 lakh (Previous year Rs.3 43 lakhs)

Note - 27
Finance cosis For {he year ended For the year ended
31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Bank Charges 2.19 0.17
Interest on Inter Corporale Deposits 1.546 22 1,334 27
Interest on compulserilyfoptionally convertible debentures 99993 999 98
Interest on bank overdraft . 040 040
Interest on vehicle loans - 027
[nterest on taxes 133.29 -
2,680.08 2,335.09

Chartered &

Accountants [ >




Indiabulls Disiribution Services Limited
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2023
(A1t aronnts in Rs Lakhs unless stated othenvise)

Note - 28
Impairment losses

[Also refer note: 33{i)(A)(b)]

For the year ended
31 March 2023

Provision for impairment loss due to expected credit loss 5,000.00

Bad debis written off/ credil notes issued 237.54

Less: Adjusted against provisions (237.54) -
5,000.00

Note - 29
Other expenscs

For the year ended

31 March 2023

Stamp duty 0.03
Service charges 330
Lease rent -
Rates and laxes 6.89
Insurance 057
Communication 001
Legal and professional 61.90
Travelling and conveyance 0.02
Printing and stalionery 0.01
Repairs and maintenance - others 774
Loss on modification of financial assets 2120
Business promotion -
Auditor's remuneration-As auditor 10.50
Loss on salef scrapping of fixed asscts (net) -
Miscellancous Expenses -
114.37

Note - 30
Tax expenses

For the year ended
31 March 2023

Current tax 465.76
Earlier year tax expenses (4.26)
Deferred tax charge (1,663.65)
Income tax expense reporied in the statement of profit and loss (1,202.15)
Accouniing loss before tax expense (1,119.30)
Income tax rate 29.12%
Expected tax expense {325.94)
Tax effect of adjustnient to reconcile expected income tax expense to reported income

tax expense

Tax effect of expenses which are not deductible 3928
Tax fosses for which no deferred tax was recognized -
Tax effect of earlier year items (4.26)
Tax eflfect of set-off broupht forward losses (911.23)
Income tax expense (1,202.15)

For the year ended

1.430.00

3,789.02
(985.95) 2,793.07
4,229.07

For the year ended
31 Murch 2022

100.47
92.20
043
0385

61.74
390

1.41
81.16
0.05
5.50
619
0o

270.96

For the year ended

-

(9.84)
(9.34)

{1,048.73)
29.12%
(305.39)

(1.53)
297.08

(9 84}
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Notes fo the financial statements for the year ended 34 March 2023
(Al amounts in Bs Lakhs unless stated othenvise)

Note - 31

. . For the year ended
Earnings per equily share 31 March 2023
Nel profit/(loss) for the year 8285
Nominal value of equity share (Rs.) 10.00
Weijghted average number of Equity Shares used for computing Basic and Diluted eamings per 3,58,220
share
Basic earnings per share (Rs.) : 2313

Diluted camings per share (Rs.) 23.13

For the year ended
31 March 2022

(1.038.89)
10.00
3,58,220

{290.01)
(290.00)




Indiabulls Distribution Services Limited
WNates to the financial statentents for the year ended 31 March 2023
(Al amotnis i Rs Lakhs unloss stated atherwise)

Naote-32
Financial instruments-
A Financinl asscts and linbilitics

‘The carrying amounts of financial instruments by category are as follows:

Particulars Note Asat Asat
31 March 2023 31 March 2022

Financial assets measured at amortized cost® .
Cash and cash equivalents Note - 12 30.84 17.67
Trade receivables Nale=7& 11 231202 3.348.65
Laans Natc-6 & 13 48,4444 65,682.35
Onher financial assets Noteg-8 - 201.40
Total 5§0,787.80 69,250.07
Financial linbilitics measured at amartized cost I
Trade payables Nate - 20 - 3_2?
Borrowings (inchiding interest accrued) Note- 18 & 19 - 18,256.20
Other Onancial liabiditics Nate - 2] 9,999.78 9,999.78
Totzl 9,995.78 28,259.27

¥ Investment in subsidiaries are measured at cost as per Ind AS 27, *Separate financial statements’ and hence, not presented above

Fair values hierarchy

As per [nd AS 107, Fi ial Instr Disclosures’, the fair values of the finaneial assets or financial hiabilities are defined as die price tiat would be received on sale of asset or paid to wransfer a
linbility in an arderly transaction between markel pacticipants at the measurement date Financtal nssets and financial liabilities are mcasured a1 fair value in the financial stateraents and are grouped into
three Levels of a fair value hierarchy. The fair value hicrarchy is based on inputs 1o valuntion techniques tlhiat are used to mensure fair value that are either observable or unobservable. The hierrchy gives
the highest priority 10 qualed prices in active markels for identical assets or liabibities and lowesd priotity to unobservable inputs. The three Levels are defined based on the observability of significant

inpants to the measurement, as follows:

The categories used are as follows:

Level 12 Quoted prices (unndjusted) for idznticnl instrunients in on active markel:

Level 2: Directly {i.c. as prices) or indirectly (i e. derived from prices) observalile market inputs, other than Level 1 inputs; and

Luvel 3: Inputs which arc not based on observable marker data (unobscrvable inputs).

B.1 Fair value of Instraments measured at amortized cost

Fair value of instruments measured at amortized cost for which fir value 1s disclosed is as fallows, tese fir values are calculated using Level 3 inputs:

9,999.78

. As at 31 March 2023 As at 31 March 2022

Particutars m "
Carrying value Fair value Carrying value Fair value

Financtal aissets
Cash and cash equivnlents 3084 30.84 17.67 17.67
Trade receivabiles 231202 231202 3.348.65 3,348.65
Loans 48,444.94 48,444.94 05,682.35 65.682.35
Other finanzinl assets - - 201.40 201.40
Tatal 50,787.80 50,787.80 69.250.07 69,250.07
Financial linbilities '
Trade payables - - 3.29 329
Borrowings - - 18.256.20 18,256.20
Other financinl linbilities 9.999.78 9,999,78 9.,999.78 9.999.78
Total 9.999,78 28,25%.27 28,250.27

Fair value of cash and cash equivalenss, wrade receivables, loans and other financial assets approximate their carmying amaunts largely due to current matunties of these instruments. Accordingly, fair
value hierrchy for these financial instnaments have not been presented above. Fair value measusement of lease liabilitics is not required. Valuation techniques used to determine fair values are gi\‘c‘n

below:

(i) The Fair values of the Company’s fixed interest bearmg boans and recetvables are determined by applying discounted cash flows (‘DCF’) methed, using discount rate that reflects the issuer’s
bomowing rate as at the end of the reporting period. The own non-performance risk as at 31 Mareh 2023 was assessed 10 be insignificant.

(ii) The fair values of the Company fixed rate mterest-bearing, debt scewritics and borrowings are determined by applying discounted cash flows ("DCF) method, nsing discount rate that reflects the
issuer's borrowing rate as ar ihe end of the reporting period. The Company did not have any variable rate intcrest-bearing deld securities / borrowings.
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Notes to the Mnanelal statements for the year ended 31 March 2023
(Al amotans i Rs Lakhs unless stated athenvisc)

Nole =33

-

Financial risk management

Risk Management
The Contpany’s activities expose it to market risk, liquidity risk and credit risk. The Company’s primary focus is o foresee the unpredictability of financial markets and seck 1o minmize poteatial

adverse effecls on its fimaicial performance.The Company's Board of Dirsctors has overall respensibility for the establishment and oversight of dhe Cempany risk ntanagement framework. 111:
Company’s risk are managed by a weasury department under policics approved by the board of directars. The board of directors provides writien principles for overall risk management. This nole
explains the sources of risk which the entily is exposed to and how Ie entity manages the risk and the related impact in the financial statements.

Risk Exposure arising leom

Credit risk Cash and eash equivalents, inv 1, loans, trade recewvables and other financial assets

Liquidity risk Borrowings, wade payables and other financial tiabilitics

Market risk - interest rate Borrowings and debt securitics

Market risk - security price Envestments in equity securities

It order te avoid excessive concentrations of risk, the Company's policies and procedures include specific guidelines to focus on maintaining a diversified portfolic. Identified concentraticus of credit

risks are controlled and managed accardingly.

A) Credit risk

Credit risk is the risk (ltat a counterparty fails to discharge its obligation to the Compnity. The Company’s exposure to credit risk is mfluenced mainly by cnsh and cash equivalents, investnrents, laan
assets, trade receivables aud other financial assets. The Company continuously ntonitors defnults of customers and other counterparties and incorporates this information into its credit risk controls.

Finaneiat assets that expose the entity to credit risk*: The carrying of fi ial assets rey maximum tof credit exy The maximum exposure to credit risk is as per the table

below, it being tatal of carrying amount of cash and cash equivalents, trade receivables and other financial assets mensured at amortised cost.

Partlculars Asat Asat |

31 March 2023 31 March 2022 |

(1)  Low credit rislc ’
Cash and cash equivalents 30.84 17.67
Trade reccivables 231202 3348.65
Loans 48,444.94 65,682.35
Other financinl assets - 201.40

(i) Iigh credit risk ‘
Trade receivables 1.992.46 1.430.00
Loans 4,220.10 20.10

* These represent maximum exposure to credil visk in terms of pross canrying values of financial assets, without deduciion for expected credit losses [

'Exprected Credit Loss (ECL) on Flnanclal Assets i
The Company continuously moniters all finaucial assets subject 10 ECLs. In order to determine whether an instrument is subjeet to 12 month ECL (12mECL) or Life time ECL (LTECL), the Company
assesses whetlier there has been a signilicant inercase it eredit risk or the asset fias became eredit impaired sinee initial recagnition. The Company applies following quantitalive and qualitative cnlcm 0]
assess whether there is significont incrense in credit risk o1 the asset has been eredit impnired:

- Histoneal wend of colleetion from counterparty
- Company’s contractual rights with respect to recovery of dues from counterparty
= Credin rating of counterparty and iy rebevant information available in publis demain

‘Trade and other receivables: i
Exposures 1o cusioniers' outstanding at the end of each reporting period are reviewed by the Company to determine incurred and expecied credit losses. Historicat trends of collection from connterparties
on timely basis rellects low level of eredit risk. As the Campany has a contraciual fight to such receivables as well as the control over such funds due from customers, the Company does not estimate any
credit risk in relation to such receivables. Further, management believes that the unimpaired amounts that are past due by more than 130 days are still collectible in full, based on histerical payment
behaviour.

Cash and cash cquivalents

The credit worthingss of such banks and financial institutions with wham cash and eash equivalents are held is evaluated by the management on an ongoing basis and is considered ta be hugh.

Loans
Loans mensurcd at nmortized cost primarily comprise scourily deposits given for underwriting projects. Credit risk related 1o these othier financial asscts is mnnagedt by manering the rccovcmb:lny of
such amounts continnously.

Other finzncial assets
Other financial assets measured al amortized cost includes interest receivable . Credit risk related to these ather financial assets is managed by monitaring the secoverability of such amounts
<ontinuously.
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Note-33

Financial risk management (continued)

gy Credit risk management
The Company assesses and manages credil risk based on internal credit rating systen. lnternal eredit rating is perfornted for each ¢lass of financial mstruments with different characteristics. The
Company assigns the following credit ratings to each class of financial assets based on the assumplions, inputs and facters specific to the class of financial assets.

b}

€

—

(it Low eredit risk
(i} Moderate credit risk
(it]) High credit risk

The Company provides for expizcted credit foss based an the following:

Nature Assets covercd

Basis of expected credit loss

Low eredit risk
ather financial assets

Cash nnd cash equivalents, other bank balances, investiments, loans, trade receivables and

12 month expected credit [oss

High eredit risk Trade receivables, Loans mitd security depasils

Life time expected credit loss or fully provided for

Pased on business enviranment in which the Campany cperates, a default on o financial asset is considered wlien the counter parry fails to make payments within 1he agreed tinie period as per cunlnbL
Lass rates reflecting defaulis are based on actual credit loss experience and considerng differences between cumrent and listorieal econumic coditions.

Assels are written afl wlten there ts no reasonable expectation of recavery The Company continues to engage with parties whose balances are written off and aftempts to enforce repayment. Recoveries

made are recaopnised in statement of profit and loss,

Credit risk exposure
Expected credit losses for financial assets

Estimatcil gross " arrying amount net
As at 31 March 2023 carrying :|mfunt at Expected credit © :I%imii):imlcnt :
defoult losses provision
Cash and cash equivalenls 30.84 - 30.84
Trade reccivables 4,304.48 1,992.46 231202
Loans 52,665.04 4,220.10 43.444.94
Other finaieinl asscts - - -
Estimated gross . Carrying antount nét
As at 31 March 2022 carrying amt[;;unt ot Expected eredit ::imgpnirmcnt
default lasses provision :
Cash and cash equivalents 17.67 - 17.67
Trade receivables 4,778.63 1.430.00 3.348.65
Loans 65,702,435 20010 65.682.35
Other financial assets 201.40 - 20140
Reconciliation of loss allowance provision from beginning fo end of reporting year:* I
Reconciliation of lnss allowonce Trade receivables Loans
Loss allowance on 1 April 2021 919,95 20,10
Impairment loss recognised during the year - -!
Loss altawance wtilised during the year 1,430.00 .
(939.95) .
Loss allowance on 31 March 2022 1,430.00 20,10
Loss allowanee on 1 April 2022 1,430.00 20.10
Impairment loss recognised during the year $00.60 +,200.00
Loss allawance written back (237.54) -1
Loss allowance on 31 March 2023 1,992,46 4,220.10
As aforesaid, the Company has recorded provisions for impai due to exy | credit bosses on cerlain financial assels as at March 31, 2023 on an estimated basis, in respect of losses tiat may arise

dependent upen future developnients including inter alia, the uncerinintics due to he effects of wnravelling of the Covid-19 pandemice on tlte Company’s business. There hns been no material change in
the contrals or processes followed in the closing of these financial statements of the Company.

The expected credit loss allowance above is calewtated based on assumptions dbout the risk of default and expected loss rates The Company uses judgement in making these assumptions and selecling
mputs to the loss allowance calculation, based on past history, existing conditions, as well as forward looking cstimates at the end of each reporting peried.

Concentration of trade receivables
The Company's owtstanding receivables are an account of comntission reecivable from undenwriting/distribution of real estate projects on behalf of developers and related services. Laans and other
financial assees majorly represents Ioans to related parties and depesits given for business purppses.

B) Liquidity rishk

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Company will encounter difficulty in nieeting the obligations associnted with its financinl linbilities that are seitled by delivering cash or anather financial asset. The
Company’s approach to managing liquidity is to ensure as far os possible, that it will have sufficient liguidily 1o meet its linbilities when they are due.

The Company maintnins flexibility in funding by maintaining availability under conemitied credit lines. Management monitors the Company’s liquidity posifions (also camprising the undrawn bmmwmg
facilitics) and cash and cash equivalents on the basis of expected cash flows. The Company also takes into account liquidity of the matket in which the entity operaes.
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Note- 33
Financial risk management {continued)

M Finanelng arrangements
The Company hod access to the following finding facilities:

As at 31 March 2023 Total facility Drawn Undrawn -
- Expiring within one year 9,999.78 9,999 78 -

« Expiring bevond one year 90,000.00 - 90,000.00
Tolal 99,999.78 9,999.78 %0,000,00
As at 31 March 2022 Total facility Drawn Undrawn

- Expiting within anc year 180.60 . '30-‘?"
- Expiring beyond one vear 1,39,999.78 28,255.98 1,11,743.80
Tatal 1,40,179.78 28,255.98 1,11923.80

(i3) Maturities of financia) assets and Babilitles

The tables below analyze the Company financial assets and liabilities into relevant maturity groupings based on their contractual maturities.

The amouts disclosed it the table are the contractun! undiscounted cash flows:

As at 31 March 2023 Less than 1 year 1-2 year 2-3 year More than 3 years Tatal
|Non-derivatives

Cash and ¢ash equivalent 3084 - B - 30.84
Tmde receivables 2,990 44 1.314.12 - - 4,304.56
Loans 51,448.10 1,433.97 - - 5288207
Investments - 0 - 505.00 505.00
Other financial assets - - - - .
Total undiscounted financial nssets 54,469.38 2,748.09 - 505.00 57,722.47
Non-derivatives

Bomowings - B - - -
Trade payables . - - . -
Other financial liabilities - 9,999.78 - - - 2.999.78
'Total undiscounted financial labilitles 9,999,78 - - - 9,999,738
Net undiscounted financlal assets/(Habilities) 44,469.60 2,748.09 - 505.00 47.722.69

(i} Maturities of financial assets and liabilitics

As at 31 March 2022 Less thun 1 year 1-2 year 2-3 year More than 3 years Total
Non-derivatives

Casls and cash equivalent 17.67 - - - 17.67
Trade receivables 3,499.62 960.25 319.15 - 4,779.02
Loans 62,303.72 2,652.17 143127 - 66,387.16
Investments - . - 505.00 50500
Other finaneial assets 20140 - - - 20040
Tatal undiscounted financial assets 66,022.41 3,612,492 1,750.42 505.00 71,890.25
Non-derivatives

Borrowings 18,256.20 . - - 18,256.20
Trasle payables 329 - - - 3.29
Other financial Kabilities 9,999.78 - - - 9.599.78
‘Total undiscounted financial liabilittes 28,259.27 - - - 28,259.27
Net undiscounted Goangial sssets/(labilities) 37,763.14 360242 1,750.42 505.00 43,630,98

C) Market visk

Murket risk is the risk of Toss of future eamiings, fair valucs or future cash flows related to financial instrument thae may result from adverse changes in market rates and prices (such ns foreign exclianye
ralés, interest rates, other prices). The Company is exposed to maket risk primarily related to interest mie risk and price risk

a) Forcign currency risk

The Company does not have info any foreign currency deneminated assets or liziblities as ac 31 Marel: 2023 and 31 March 2022, Accordingly, the Company is not exposed to foreipn currency risk.
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Note- 33

b)

]
i}

Financial risk management (continucd)

Interest rate risk

Linbilities

Interest rate risk is the risk where the Company is exposed to the risk that fair value or fitture cash fows of its financial instruments will fluctuate as 3 result of change & market interest rates. The
Campany’'s pelicy is to minimize interest rate cash flow risk exposures on long-term financing. At 31 March 2023 & 31 Mareh 2022, the Company is exposed to changes in matket interest rates through
debt securities and other borrdwings.

Inlerest rate nisk exposure
Below is the averall exposure of the Compiuy to ntierest rate risk:

Asat Asat

Partieul:
artlelars 31 March 2023 31 March 2022 -

Variable rate liabilities
Borrawings - -
Fixed rate liabilities
Borrowings - 18,256.20
Deht securitics 9,999.78 9,999 .78

Total 9.999.78 28,155.98

Scnsevaty
Below is tlie sensitivity of profit or loss in interest rates.

Asat Asat

,
Particulars 31 March 2023 31 March 2022

Interest sensitivity®
Inicrest rtes = increase by 50 basis points (30 bps) 136.53 128.63

Interest rates — decrease by 50 basis points (50 bps) (136.53) (128.63)

* Holding ail ather varables constant

Assets

‘The Campany's fixed deposits are czrried at amortized cost and nre ficed rate deposits. They are therefore tot sulject 1o interest rate risk os defined in Ind AS 107, since neither the carrying amount ner
the future cash flows will fluctieate because of a change in market interest mtes.

Price risk

Expasure

The Company’s exposure price risk arises from investments held and classified in the balance sheet either as fair value tirough other comprehensive income ar ad fris valuc through profit or Inss, To
manage the price risk arising from investments, the Company diversifics its portfolio of assets. The Company does not have any financial assets as at 31 March 2023 and 31 March 2022 that expose it 1o
price nisk.

Note-34

Capital manzgenent

The Company*s eapital management objectives are
= ta ensure the Company’s ability to continue a5 n going cancerm
« to maintein an optimal cnpital structre to reduce cost of capital

dequale refum 1o st Jers

The Company monitors capital on the basis of the carrying amount of equity Jess cash and cash equivalents as presented on the face of balance sheet.

M: t assesses the Company’s capital requiremtents in order to maintain an efficient overall financing structure while avoiding excessive leverage. “The capital stiucture of the Company is based
on management’s judgenent of ils strategic and day-to-day needs with a focus on total equity so as te maintam investor, creditors and market confidence. The funding requircments are met through
oprerating eash flows and otlier equity. The Company -manages the capital structure and makes adjustments 1o it it the light of changes in cconomic conditions and the risk characteristics offthe
undeslying assets. The Company may take appropnate steps i order to maintain, o if necessary adjust, its capital structure. '

= o provide an

Particulars Asat Asut

31 Murch 2023 31 March 2022
Wet debt* 9.958.94 28,238.31
Total equity 45,256.44 45,173,59
Net debt to equity ratio 0.22 0,53

* Net debt includes debt securities + borrowings other than debt securities + interest accred - cash and cash equivalents




Inilizbulls Distribution Services Limited
Noles to 1he financial stateiments for the year ended 31 March 2023
fAll amounts in Bs Lakhs unlesy stated otherwise)

Note- 35
Eniployee stuck aption schemes:

Dham Seevices Limited (*The Ubtimate Holdeng Company™} has issued various Employees steck options scheme (ESOP / ESOS) for the benefit of its employees and its sabsidiary companics

A Grants dueing the year:

The Ulttmate Holding Company Ias established the “Udaan Employee Welfare Trust™ (*Udaan = EWT™) ("Trust™) for the impl and I of 11s employees benefit scheme viz the
“Dhans Services Limited - Employee Stock Benefit Scheme = 2008 & 2009 (Scheme) for the benefit its employees and its submidianies. Parsuant to Regulation 3(12) of the SEBI (Share Based Employee
Benefitsy Regulauons, 2014, fully pard up eqguity shares of 1,16,00,600 {One crare sixieen lakh) lyinp in the Trust have been approp: i Is the Sch for grant of Empleyees Stock Oplions
{ESOPs) to the employees of ihe Ulumste Holding Company ond ns subsidiaries as 1 4 hy SER].

The Ulmate Holding Company has granted 18,040,000 and 98,00.000 ersployees stack optons under DSL ESQP-2008 and DSL ESOP-2009 scliemes respectively Detail of same 1s as below

Name af Scheme DSL ESOP - 2008 DSL ESOP - 2009
No of cpizons granted 18,00.000 93,00.000
Exercise price (3} 10 0

B. Emjloyees Stack Options Schenwcs:
{i) Employees Stock Option Scheme - 2008 (D5L ESOP - 2008)

DSL ESOP- 2008

Toal oprions under the scheme (Nos. ) 2,00,00,000
Options granted {Nas.) 97,00,000 8,580,600 15,00,000 15,00,000 17,00,000
{Regrant) (Reprant} (Reprant) {Reprant) (Regrant)
. . Ten years, Fave years, Five years, Five years, Five years,
Vesting period and perceniage Ist Yﬂyr «15% 20% eaych year 20% enych year 20% L:Ch year 0% r:ch year
2nd year to b year
- 10% each year

1Cth year - 5%

2ol July each year, 25th March each 2%th June each 251h Febreacy cach  Olst Apnid each yerr,

Vesting date B year, 5 yer, year, ing 25 y 0l Apnl

2 July 2007 25 March 2009 commencing 28 Febnaary 2023 2022

June 2023

Exercisable pertod Sycars fromeach  Syearsfiomeach 5 years fromeach 5 years from cach 5 years from cach
Exercise price (1) 2315 253,85 kil 68 150
Outstanding at he beginoing of 1 April 2021 (Nov.) 46,24,800 56,800 - - . -
Granled/ regmnied during the year {Nos ) - - - 12,0000 17.00,000
Ferfested duning the year {(Nas.} 30,000 59,300 - . 17,00,000
Exercised duriny the year (Nos.) - - - - -
Expired during the year (Nos.) - - - - -
Surrendered and eligble for re-grnt during the year (Nos ) B B - - -
Gutstanding as at 3t March 2022 {(Nos.) 4594, 300 27300 18,00,000 -
Vested and exercisable as &t 31 March 2022 (Nos.) 4594 800 - - - .
Remaining coniractual life {weighted months) 42 12 . 95 -
Qutstanding at the beginning of { April 2022 (Nos.) 45,94,800 27400 - 14.00.000 -
Gramed/ cegranted during the year (Nos ) - - 18,00.000 - -
Forfeited dunng the year (Nos.) 4.80,400 27400 . 18,00,000 -
Exercised during the year (Nos.} 22.00,000 - . - -
Expired dunng the year (Nos ) - - . - -
Surrendered and eligeble for re-grant dutirg the year (Nos ) - - . - -
Quistanding 25 at 31 March 2023 (Nos,) 15.43,400 - 14,060,000 - -
Vested and exercisahle zs a1 31 March 2022 (Nos.) 18.44.400 - - - -
R I hfe (weiglited months) 30 - 87 . . -

Weighted average exercise price of share duning the year ended 31 March 2023 Notappheable (31 March 2022- Not zpplicable}

ihis spree Bas stenionally been lefi blamky

Chartered

7L ATtutilants




Indisbulls Distrihution Seevices Limleed
Notes o tie Fanncial statements for the year eaded 31 Marelt 2023
£AIT amaunts 10 R Lakls ppless staed oshenuse)

Note-35
Employee stock option schemes; {cantinued)

{ii} Employees Stock Option Scheme - 2009 (DSL - ESOT 2009)

Total optians under the Scheme (Nos )
Oplions granted {Nos.}

Vesting period and percentage

Vesting date

Exerciszble penod
Exercise price (T)

Onstanding a1 the beginning of [ Apri) 2021 (Nos,)
Granted/ regranted during the year {Nos )

Forfeited during the year (Mos.)

Exereised during the year (Nos.}

Expired dunng the year (Nas )

Surrendered and eligible for re-grant dusing the year (Nos.}
Ouistanding as at 31 March 2022 (Nos,)

Vested and exercisable as a1 31 March 2022 {Nos }
Remasming contractal life (Weighted hMonths)

Ouistanding at the heginting of T April 2022 (Nos.)
Granted/ regranted during the year (Nos )

Forfeited during 1he year (Nos.)

Exerérsed duning the year {Nos. }

Expired during the year (Nos.)

Surrendered and ehgeble far re-geant dunng the year (Nos.)
Outstanding as at 31 March 2023 (Noy.}

Vested and exercisable ns a1 31 March 2023 (Nos)
Remaining contractual life (Weighted Months)

Total apuons under the Scheme {Nos')
Oprions grened (Nos.)

Vesting penod and peccentage

Vestng date

Exercisable period

Exereise price ()

Cutstanding at the beginning of 1 April 2019 {Nos.)
Gramed’ regranted during the year (Nos }

Farfeited durning the year (Nos. )

Exercised dunng the year (Nos.)

Expired during the yzar (Nos.)

Surcendered and ehgble for re-gram during the year (Nas.)
Qutstanding as at 31 March 2020 (Nos.)

Vested and exercisable as a1 31 March 2020 (Nos. )
Remaining cammcral tife (\Weighted Months)

Questanding at the beginning of 1 April 2021 (Nos.)
Granted! regranted during the year (Nos. }

Farfeited during the year {Nos.}

Exercised dunng the year (Nos.)

Exprred during the vaar (Nos.)

Surrendered and eligible for re-grant during the year (Nos.)
Qausizuding as at 31 Mareh 2022 {Naos,)

Yested and exercisable as at 31 Mareh 2022 (Nos.)
Remaning commaciual Life (Weighted Months)

ot
./:{ Chartered
-

Azcountangs

DSL ESOP - 2009 DSL ESOP - DSL ESOP-2009  DSL ESOT - 2009

2,00,00,000 2,00.00,000 2,00.00,000 2,00,00,000
10.50.000 95,00,000 93.00,000 1,00,00,000
{Regrany) {Regrant) {Regrant)
Ten years, Frve years, Five years, Fave years,
10% cach year 20% each year 20%% each year 20% each year
13th April each 13th May cach  28th Juneeachyear,  2nd Sepiember each
¥ERT, commencing year, commencing 28 June  year, commencing
13 Apnl 2011 commencing 2023 2 Seprember 2018

13 May 2017

5 years fromeach 5 years fromeach 5 years from each 5 years from cach

wvesting date vesting date vestng date vesting date
3ras 16 30 219.65
50,000 25,215,600 - 26,385,600

. 25,000 - 13,88,800
50,000 25,01,600 - 12,96,300
50,000 25,01.600 - -

36 43 - 65
50,000 25,01,600 - 12,96,500

. - 98,00,000 -

- 711,200 - 12,96,500
£0,000 17,90,400 93,00,000 -
50,000 17,090,400 . .

24 k3 87 -

DSL ESQP-2009  DSL ESOP - 2009

2,00,00,000 200,600,000
98,00,000 £4,00,000
{Renrant) (Regrant)
Five years, Five years,

251h February cach Otst Apnl each year,
i hul

year, g5 ¢ ing 0L April
February 2023 2022
5 years fram cach 5 years from cach
vesting daie vesting date
6800 150.00
98,80,000 2,19,400
1,95,500 -
8,52.600 40,600
] ]
43.31,900 1,79,400
30.34.400 42,760
67 77
98.00.000 £4,00,000
- $4,00,000
93,00,000 -
95 -



Indiabulls Disiribution Services Limited
Notes to the financial stareraents for the year ended 3t March 2023
{All amounes i Re Lakhs unless stared othenvise)

Note-35
Employee stock option schenies: {canlinued)

Quisianding nt the beginning of 1 Anril 2022 (Nos,) 98,00,000 -
Granted! regranted dunng the year (Nos.} - .
Forfeited during the year (Nos ) - 98.00,000 .
Exercised dunng the year (Nos § - -
Expired dunng the year (Nos ) 7 - -
Sunendered and efigible for re-grant dunng the year (Nos ) - .
Quitstanding a5 a1 31 Maveh 2023 (Nos.) - -
Vested and exercisable as at 31 March 2023 (Nos.) - -
Remaining contracsual life (Weighted Months) - .

Weighted average exereise price of share during siie year ended 31 March 2023 Nl (31 Mareh 2022 Nil)
{ill) Dhani Services Limited ~ Employce Stock Benefit Schicme 2009 (“Scheme™) ("DSL-ESDS 2019"),

The Selieme has been adopted aud approved pursuant to: (s) a resolution of the Board of Directors of the Ulsmate Holding Company a1 sts meeting held on 22 Qciober 2019. and (b) a specizl resolution of
the shareholders® of the Ubtimate Holding Company passed thraugh postal ballet on 4 December 2059, resalt of wineh swere declared an 5 Becember 2019

Thus Schieme comprises

3. Dhami Services Limited Employees Stock Qprion Plan 2019 (“ESCP Plan 20197)
b Dhani Services Lamuted Eciployces Stock Purchiase Plan 2019 ("ESP Plan 20197)
¢ Dhani Services Lemited Stock Appecciation Rights Plan 2019 ("SARs Plan 20197)

In ol with the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employce Benefits) Regulavons. 2014 (the “SBEB Regulatiens™. the Ulnmate Holding Company has sel up "Udaan -
Emplayee Welfare Trust® (*Trust*) for the purpose of unplementation of the Sclieme 25 per the terms of the respective Schemes as aforesud The Trust, in compliance with the “SBEB Regulations™, 18
authonsed to purckase upto an aggregme of 10,500,000 {One Crare Five Iakh) fully paid-up equity shares. being not more tan 2% (Two percenn of the fully pard-up equity share capital of the Ulimate
Holding Company as on the date of approval of sharcholders. from the s dary masket ‘The Ulumate Holding Company has approprinicd 10,400,000 fully paid up equity shares purchased by the Trust
under the Scheme

DSL-ESHS 2019
Total options under the Scheme (Nos.) 1.0%,00,000
Ophons granted (Nes ) 1,04,00,000
Vesung period and percentage Three years.

33 33% cach year

Vesting date 171h August each
yean commencing.
17 August 2021
. 5 years from each
Exercisable pertod vesting date
Exercase price {2) 250

Quistanding as at L April 2019 (Nos.) -

Grantedf regrnted during the year {Nos ) .
Exercised dunng the year (Nos ) .
Ouistanding st the beginning of [ April 2021 (Nes.) 1,04,00,040

Granted durnimg the year (Nos ) -
Forleated dunng the year (Nos » -
Exercised during (he year (Nes ) -

Expired durtng 1he year (Nos.) -
Surrendered and eligible for re-gmnt during the year (Nos ) -
Outstanding as at 31 March 2022 (Nos.) 1,04,00,000
Vested and excrcisable as at 31 March 2022 (Nos ) 34,66,667
Remaimng contractual hie (Wesghted Mlonths) o5
[4] ling at the beginning of 1 Apeil 2022 (Nos.) 1,04,00,000
Granted dunng the year (Nos } .
Forfeited during the year (Nos ) .
Excrcised dunag the year (Nos ) .
Expired during the year {Nos ) -
Surrendered dunng the year (Nos ) 1.04.00.000
Outstanding s at 31 March 2023 {Nes.} -

Vested and exercisable as at 31 Mareh 2023 (Nos.) -
Remaining contractuat life (Weaghied Months) -




Tndiabulls Distribution Services Limited
Notes to the finnncial stntements for the year ended 31 March 2023
{Atl amoums in Rz Lokhs upless wved othervise)

Nate=35
Employce stock option schemes: {continucd)

{f+) Dhani Services Limited - Employec Stock Benehit Scheme 2020 {*Scheme™) ("DSL-ESBS 2020"),

The Scl has been adopted and approved pr 10° (a) & resol of the Board of Directors of the Ultimate Halding Company at its mecung held on 23 January 2020, and (b) a special resolution of
the shareholders® of the Ultimale Halding Company passed thfough postal ballot en 20 March 2020, result of which were declared on 21 Masch 2020

‘This Scheme compnses

a.  Diani Services Limited Employees Stock Opticn Plan 2020 ("ESOP IMan 20207)
b Dhani Services Limited Employecs Siock Purchase Plan 2020 ("ESF I'lan 2020)
¢  Dhani Services Lirmited Stock Appreciabion Raghts Plan 2020 {“SARs Plan 20207)

In 2 wath the § ies and Exchange Beard of India (Share Based Bmployee Benelits) Regulatipns, 2014 {the "SBEB Regulaticns™), the Ultimate Halding Company has sct up “Udaan -
Empleyees Welfare Trust" (Trust) for the purpase of impl of the Scl as per the terms of the cespective Schemes as aloreszid The Trust, in compliance with the “SBEDB Regulations™, 15
autharised b0 purchase o an agpregaie of 9,300,000 (Ninety Three lakhy fully paid-up equity shares, being not more than 2% {Two percent) of the filly paid-up equity share capital of the Uhimare
Holding Company as on the date of approval of shascholders, from the secondary market The Ulttmate lolding Company bas appropnated 93,00,000 fully paid up equity shares purchzsed by the Trost
uaxder the Scheme

DSL-ESBS 2020
Toul optzoas under the Scheme {Nos } 93,60.000
Options granted (Nos ) 93,00.000
Vestng pertod and pereentage Three years,

33 33% each year

Vesung date “th Apnil each year, commencing 7 April 2021
Exercisahle period S years from cach vesting datg
Excrerse price {2) 250
Quistanding ng at 1 April 2021 (Nos.) -
Granted’ regranted during the yeae (Nos | 93.00.000
Exercised durtng 1he year (Nos.) -
Exmsed during the year (Nos.) -
Sumendered and eligible for re-grant during the year -
Outstanding as at 31 March 2012 (Nos.) 93,00,000
Vested and exercisable as at 31 Mareh 2022 (Nos.) . NA
Remuning contractual hiic (Weighted b lonths) NA
Remauning contractual life {\Weighted Months) .
Quistindinz as at 1 April 2022 (Nos,) 93,00,000
Granted/ regranted during the year (Nos ) .
Exercised duting the year (Nes ) .
Expired dusing the year (Nos.) -
Swrrendered dunog the year (Nos ) 93,00.000
Qutstanding as at 31 March 2023 (Nox.) -
Vested and exerersable as at 31 March 2023 (Nos.) -
Remmning contractual life (Weighted Months) -
Remaunng contmetual e (Weaghted Months) -

(iv) Dhani Services Limiled - Employee Stock Benefit Scheme 2021 (“Schemne™) ("DSL-ESHS 1021%),

The Scheme bas been adapted and approved g 16 (3) a resclulion of the Board of Diroctors of the Uliimare Helding Company at its meeting betd o 06 March 2021, and (b) a special resolution of
the sharcholders’ of the Ultimate Helding Company passed (hrougl posial ballet on 15 April 2021, result of witich were declared on 16 April 2021,

Thes Scheme comprises:

A Dhani Services Limited Employees Stock Option Plan 2021 ("ESOP Plan 20217)
b Dhani Services Limited Employces Stock Purchase Plan 2021 (“ESP Plan 20217)
¢ Dhani Services Linuted Stoek Appreciation Rights Plan 2021 ("SARs Plan 20217)

In i with the Seeurities and Exchange Board of Indua {Share Based Employee Benefits) Repulattons, 2014 {the “SBEB Regulatrons™), the Ulimate Holding Company has set up “Udaan -
Emplayees Welfare Trust™ {Trust) for ihe pupose of impl ton of the Scheme as per the terms af the resy Sch as afi d The Trust, 0 comphiarce with the "SBED Regulations™, is
authonsed to purcliase upte an agyeegate of' 1,05,00,000 (Ono Crore Fuve bakh) fully pad-up equity shares. bemg not more than 2% (Two percent) of the fully paid-up equity share capsal of the Ultimate
Halding Company as on the date of apy 1 of shareliolders, from the Jary masket The Ultimate Holdig Campany has not granted any options? SARs under the said Sehere as at 31 March 2023

Chartered

Accountants




Indinbulls Distribulion Services Limited
Noles to tie fnancinl statements for the year emled 31 March 2023
(41 amarnts i Rs Lekhs pnieas sxared otkenvise}

Kote =35
Employee stock option schemes: {continued)

€. Falr Valuation:
The details of the Fair value of the options / SARs a5 d ) by an Independent firm of C¥ d A for the respective plans usiag the Black-Scholes Merton Opteon Pricing Mode! -
DSL ESOP- 2008
97,00,600 §,50,600 18,600,000
Options Options Repranted Options
Regranied Rezrunted
1 Exerctte pnce (2) 2415 25485 6800
2  Expected volatility * 4297% 4715% 69 05%
3. Option Life {Weighted Average) (in years) [ 6 &
4. Expected Dividends yield 10.828 1.10% 1.01%
5 Rusk Free Interest rate T45% 7 50% 550%
6 Fair vatue of the aptions () 431 13005 3458
DSL ESOP'— 2009
20,50,000 95.00,000 1,00,00,000
Oplions Options Regranted  Options Repranted
1 Exercise price (3) 3135 16 21965
2 Expested velaulity * 43.96% AD 4% 46 1%
3 Expected forfeiture perceniage on each vesting date Nil il Nil
4. Expected dividends yield 6.86% 16 33% 12%%
5 Risk fees interess rate 805% 745% 6 54%
4 Fair velue of the options () 238 1338 106 31
* The expected volnility was & d based on historical volanlny dan
DSL ESOP - DSL-ESBS 2020 DSE-ESDS 2019
2009
93,090,000 93,00,000 1,04,00,000
Opiions SARs SARs
1 Bxererse prce (¥) 68 250 50
2 Expected volatility * 629 03% 15.5T% 63.45%
3 Expected fordciture percentage on each vesting date 6 Nil Nil
4 Expecied dividends yicld 101% 126% 171%
5 Risk free interest mic 550% £.36% 117%
6 Fair value of the options (R) 3458 65 82 5549
® The expected volaulity was determined based en hastarical volaulity data
DSL ESOP - 2008 & 2009
18,00,000 and 93,00,000
Options
I Vesting Date 24-Jun-23 28-Jun-24 28-Jun-25 28-Jun-26 28-Tni27
2 Exerase prce () 30 10 30 30 30
3 Expecied volanluy * T092% 68 20% 6o.65% &5 3% 63.1%%
4 Exp d foti f ge on each vesting date Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
5 Expeeied dividends yield 066% 066% 066% 0.6t% 066%
6 Rusk free interest rate [l 687% 697% 705% T0%%
7 Farvalue of the options {2) 1569 17060 1815 1909 1969
8  Awerage Pnce 17.92
* The expected volatlity was delermined Lased an historical volatility data
D, Share based payment expense: Nil (Previous y¢ar Rs, Kil)




Indiabulls Distribution Services Limlied
Noles (o the financiad slatements for the year cinled 31 March 2023
£AI amaunts i By Larkhs unlesy stated etherine

Noie - 30
Conlingent llabilitics not provided in respect of!

2} Incom¢ ta Bemiand of Rs 36 72 dakhs (Preveows year R 56 72 lakhs) with respect 1o FY 2017-1% i respect of ceniun disallowances under the Income Tax Aet. 1961 as d d in terms ol
complated s 143t3) of the Inconte Tax Acl 1961, agamst wluch the Campany has preferred on nppeal before CIT {Appeals)

b) The Company i the ordiary course of business. has vanous eases pending n diffenenl sulhontics and caurts, howeser. the management does nol expect any unl bl g in ind
adverse efect on the finarcial positon of the Company

Note - 37

The Compam has not enlered wito ams denvatn e conlracls dunng tie vear and prey ious vear The Compan does not have amy foroign currenay exposures o5 al 31 Manch 2023 (Previows year Rs Nil)

Naie - 38
There tire 60 Borronuny costs (o be captalind 1 a1 31 March 2025 (Prevaous year Rs Nul}

Note =33
#) Expenses apparuoned by the Helding Company to the Company (excluding goods and services 1ax) includs

For ke ytar ended Far the year ended
Partfeutars 31 March 2023 3t Miteeh 2022
- Lease rent and office nuinienance - Le47
Note =40

As 3t March 31. 2022 the Gaaneial assets of the Company conshitute mare tan filly peecent of uts total assets (netied off by imangible assels) and income (rom financial assets conslilutes more than fify percent
of the gross ncome of the Company for the vear ended March 31, 2022 The nunagement of the Company ts of e view 1hat the deplosment of funds tn certain financaal assets in the paure of foans gwen by
Lhe Conipony does ot 1ep 1 the | pal b actiities of the Company Gien the short term nature of deployment of wdle £ surplus funds in such Gnancial assecs and the income eamed thercon.
managettent s of the view Lsal the reg to oblan an under section $5.1A of the Reserve Sank of Indin AcL 1934 as 2 non-bankinys financial company. are nol applicsble Io the Company.

Nole <41
Sepment reporting

The Compam ope in a sigle repenable sepment 1e. "C brokerage and related services”, which has sumslar nsks and retems for the purpose of Ind AS 108 “0p 3 L dered
1o be the only reportable business segmen The Company denves its feom its wha are widespread within iz Further. the Campany is operating w1 Indin which is considered as a single
4l sept O ane ! tn a manacy willy the mtemal reparting provided 1o 1he chuel operating decisicn maker (CODM). The CODM's funchien 15 to lloeate the

rcso-urc'u of Ihe enkimy :md nssu; the performance of the operating seymeni of the Company Al assels of the Campam me domialed i India

Nole - 42
Assels pledied as security

The garnving amounts of assets pledpedihvpothesittad a5 gequniy ans

Asal Asat
Particulars J1 Mareh 2023 31 Mnreh 2022
Fixed deposits wath banks . - 200L1H)
Taoin! nsicis pledzed ns seenrily . 200.00
Note - 43
Conmunitinents:
Capital commlments outstanding as at 31 March 2023 Rs Nil {Previous vear Rs 1066 lakhs)
Nate -4
Disclosures 1 cespect of Ind AS - 24 *Refated Panny Duselosures” as speaified under Section 133 of the Compantes Act, 2013 ("the Act™) read together with the Comy {Indian A g Standards) Rules.

2015 (ns amended)

{A) Detnils of refaied partics:

Deseription of relationship [Names of relnted partics
Retafed parties where control exists;
103 Ulumate Holden Campamy Dhans Services Linuted

(i} Holding Compam Dhzni Loans and Services Limited

(i) Subsiians Conipany {ndiabls Allemate Emestments Limiled
Evinos Buildwelt Lintited
=} Buildtech Lirmted

{ivYFellow Subsidian Comp {with whom tf have been entered inlo) Hidiabulls Tnvesiment Adusors Limiled
Pashpanyh Finsolutions Limited
Dhani Health Limited




Tidiabulls Pistributlon Services Linsited
WNotes fo the financlal staiemends for the year ¢aded 31 March 2023
LAl arennits i Re Lakks unfess siafed otherwise)

Naole - {Continucd)

Disclosures an respeet of Ind AS - 24 ‘Related Pary Thaclosures” as specafiad under Section 133 of the Compznies Ack 2013 (he Act™) read wepether with the Cony (Indinn A g Standzeds)
Rules. 2005 (55 amended)y (conunaed)
(B} Sigaificant Trarsactlons with Related Partics during the year ended 31 March 2023:
N - Feltow
Nalure of trunsactions Ulimate Hobling Itolding Ci Subsidiary Company bsfdiary Tot
Company
Conpanles
|Finance
Inter carporate loans taken 154500 - M 22760.70 2430330
(M balance ding during the year) . . . 2804920 2804020
Inter corporate loxns given - - - 59,210 20 3921020
{Maxi balance ing during the year) - . - 39.951.60 3893160
Issue of Cempulsory ible Deb {CCDY (M balarece - 9.999.78 - - U900 78
during the year) - 2499 78 - . 9909 78
Hncome
[enerest incame o inter corporate Joans . . = 318741 3.187.41
- . - 2987 48 295448
Expenyesfappropriations
3573 - - 1.52049 1.546.22
Interest 1 e b
Merest expense on tnier arpomle foans - : - 733427 133437
. Y95 Y - - 999 98
Interest expense on CCD - T - = 70993
Revmbursement ol expenses {paid} - ST - — T
Note: Fygures i ifalies velole fo the previous yeor
(C) Bakuiee ouistanding as nt 31 Moreh 2023:
. Fellow
Natuie af transaction Umg::;::t\'}m' Holding Company  |Subsidiary Companles) subsidiary Total
¥ C .
Finance
Imer corporate loans taken - = - = - .
. - - 19.256 20 JE26 20
fmer corpoente loans given hd - - 23.261.10] 23.261.10)
- . - 38,598 20 3339320 .
- - 05 0o -
[avestments in Equity Shares i 505 00
- - o5 00 : 50599
Comgpulsory convertble debentures - 299,78 - - 9.99%.78
- 9902 73 - - 2,999 "s]
Note. Fignres i stahes relate 1o the previous year
(D) Pedail ol toans are granied lo pr directors, KNMPs and ihe related parties
As ag 31 Morch 2023 As at 31 March 2022
Percentage to the
Type of Darruwer :;’::::;':::‘" P ze (o the total |A tof loan or Tolal Loars and
oture of loan Loans and Advances  [|advance in the natare |Advances
outstanding in the nature ofloaus  [of lean ouistandlng ::;:l:: nalure ol
Pronwoter - 11.00%] . 0
Direciors - 0.410% - 1} {H)%%)
EMPs - [T - G005
|Refared parties 23,261 10 50.96%] 33,898.20 62.61%]

In accordance with Ind A5 24, disclosures in tespect of transacuens with identified related pastics are guven only for such peniod durmg which such refationships existed Refated Party relatienstups sc gen .
above are as identified by the Company and nehed upon by the Auditors All Related Parly Transactions emered dunng Uie vear were in ordinary course of e busmess and are on arm's Tength 1

basis.




Indiabulls Distribution Sexvices Limited
Notes to the finazicial statenents for the year ended 31 Marnch 2013
Al amataies it Re Lokhs wless stated otherwise)

Nole =45
Acconnting Ratios
Pnrticulars Numerator Benoninator Asat31 Mareh 2023 As ot 31 March 2022 [Varance % {temarks
(2) Current Ratio Current Assels Curresit Liabilttics 473 135 102% Reler Noip a) below
(b Debt-Equnty Ratio Total Debt Toul Equity 022 063 65% Refer Note 2) balew
. § Eamings svmlable for . r
(c) Debl Senvice Coverape Ratia Jebl service Dabit Service Q13 0.66 B1% Refer Note 3) below
Wi profitf /Qoss) afler  {Average Share R .
(d) Retum on Equty Ratio 1 heider’s equity 018% 22%% 108% Refer Note b) below
(€] Inventory Tumover Rano Cost of goods sold Averge -\nlue of NA NA NA N.A
nhveniory
. . Average trade a 0o ar
(D Trede Recenable Tumover Ratio Net credi sates receinables 02 1 1% NA
Average rade
(g} Trade Payabile Tumover Ravo Qllier expenses ngqblg:s 36.04 4324 3% Refer Note ¢ below
(h) Net Capital Tumover Ratin Net Sates Workmg capital 0002 115,03 «1(%h NA
. Net profitf f{loss) afier K y .
[i) el Profit Ratio L‘-’L" Revenue 122% 17 65%, 107% Refer Note b) below
JEarmungs belore interest . ' o
() Retum en Capital Employed snd e Capilnl Employed an3 002 61% Refer Note d) below
§ fincome generaled from  |Average cosl of .
() Rewzm on [ estment inv mvestments 0% 00, ki Refer Note e) below
Notes
a} Pnmanh dus to repayment of inier corporate loans from refated parties during the financeal vear ended March 31, 2023
1) D 10 prafit eamed during the financial year ended March 31, 2023
©) Drecrense in olher expenses and average trade payables as s March 31, 2023
) Higher EBIT dwring the financizd vear ended March 31, 2023
) Income from: invesiment in punwa) finds dursng the previous finangial vear ended Mareh 31, 2022 No such income n the year ended March 31, 2023
Nale =Jd&
The Company has nol recesved any funds froem any parson(s) or entity{ies). sncluding Foregn enubes (Fandmg Pary ) wath the ding {whether ded 1n wniting or othenvise) i the Compary shall.
(a} directly or indirectls Tend of invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behall of the Company {Lltimae Beneficianes) or
(b) provide oy guarmnee, secunty of the like 10 or on behall of the Ulemate Booeficiaries
Note =47
‘The Company has not advoaced or loaned or inveded sy Funds from amy p (3] oc (s}, including foreipn enuues { 1 . with the wnd, ting (whether ded in wnucg or atherwse)

thatthe Intermedianies shall;

{a) derectly or indicectly fend or invest in other persens or entities idenufied m 2y manner whatsoever by or on behall of tse Conpany (Ulemate Benelicianes) or
(b) provide any guaranies, security or the like 10 or on behalf of the Ulunsaie Benshisancs

Nale =48

There are no proceedings wutizted or petnding aganst the Company far bolding any benami propery under the Benamy Transactions (Prohibuony Act, 1988 (45 of 1¥48) durmg the finanaal vears ended
MMarch 31, 2023 and March 31, 2022 '

Note =42
The Company has not 13ken any borrowings fram banks or financial anstitutions on the basis of secunly of eurrent assets dunng e finanaial years ended March 31, 2023 ang Mareh 31, 2022

Note =50
The Company has nol been declared a wilful defauher by am bank or Bnancial Insntution of other lender during the financial vears ended March 31, 2023 and Mareh 31, 2022

Nate - 51
The Company has net entered into any irensactions wilh compames struck off under sectron 248 of the Comparues Agl, 2013 o1 secuon 564 of Compames Act. 1956 dunng the finanaial years ended March 31,
2023 and March 31,2022

Nole -52
There are no charges or suusfaction of charges vet t be rege d with Reg of C In the Company duning e fianicen) sears ended March 31, 2023 and March 31. 2022

Note = £3

The Company did nol enter mio zy Iransactions which are na recorded in the books of accounts and has been sumrendered or disclosed as incorne dusing the finanesal vears ended March 31, 2023 and March
31. 2022 an1he tax assessments wnder Uie Income Tax Act, 1961,

Note - 54 -
The Company ltas not traded ot i d i Cypio or viaal y during the fi f vears ended March 31, 2023 and March 31, 2022
Note =58

Figures far the previous vear have been regrauped” re-arranged whetever eonsidered necessary 10 confinn to the figures prescnted in the curment vear




Indiabulls Distribution Services Limited
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2023
(A amounts i Rs Lakhs unless stated otherwise)

Note - 50

[n respect of ameunts as mentioned under Section 124 of the Companics Aci, 2013, there were 1o dues required 10 be credited to the Investor Education and Protection Fund as on
31 March 2023 (Previous year : Rs. Nil).

For Ajay Sardann Associates For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of Indiabulls Distributlon Scrvices Limiter’
Chartered Accountants -
Firm Registratign Ng. 016827N

Ruhol Mulhi Akshay Kitmar Tiwary Usha Devi i

Partner Director Director
Membership No, 099719 DIN: 00366348 DIN: 03498022
New Delli, 25 May 2023 New Delhi, 25 May 2023




